CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA

WORK SESSION MEETING
AND
REGULAR MEETING

MARCH 14, 2016
Meridian Municipal Building
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Mi 48864
Work Session Meeting — Administrative Conference Room
1. Call meeting to order at approximately 6:00 p.m.
2. Approval of agenda
3. Discussion
A. Master Plan Update
4. Public Remarks

5. Adjournment

Regular Meeting — Town Hall Room
1. Call meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m.
2. Approval of agenda
3. Approval of minutes
A. February 22, 2016
4. Public remarks
5. Communications
6. Public Hearings

A. Tentative Preliminary Plat #16012 (Mayberry Homes), a request to develop a 25-
lot subdivision, Silverstone Estates, located on 25.5 acres east of Powell Road.

B. Rezoning #16010 (Provision Living), a request to rezone approximately 8.66 acres
from C-2 (Commercial), PO (Professional and Office), and RA (Single Family,
Medium Density) to RD (Multiple Family-8 du/a).




Planning Commission Agenda
March 14, 2016

Page 2

7.

. A

10.

11.

Unfinished Business

A

Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #15024 (T.A. Forsberg/Westpac
Michigan), request to develop a mixed use planned unit development north of
Jolly Road, west of Jolly Oak Road and north of Farrins Parkway.

Special Use Permit #15101 (T.A. Forsberg/Westpac Michigan), request to
construct a group of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area

Rezoning #16-14060 (Meridian Hospitality, LLC), request to amend a voluntarily
offered condition of Rezoning #14060 to develop the site as an “all-suites” hotel.

Rezoning #16010 (Provision Living), a request to rezone approximately 8.66 acres
from C-2 (Commercial), PO (Professional and Office), and RA (Single Family,
Medium Density) to RD (Multiple Family-8 du/a.

Other Buéiness

MARC/Central Fire Station concept plan — 4675 Okemos Road/2150
Clinton Street

Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or
reports

A

New Applications

i. Special Use Permit #16041 (Meridian Township), request to work in the 100-
year floodplain of the Smith Drain associated with improvements to the drain

Update of Ongoing Projects

i. Site Plans Received
o Site Plan Review #16-02 (Pairolero), request for a 3,588 square foot
optometry clinic to be located on the east side of Marsh Road, north of

Haslett Road.

e Site Plan Review #16-03 (Meridian Township Parks), request to develop
Towner Road Park at 2055 Towner Road

ii. Site Plans Approved - None

Public Remarks

Adjournment

Post Script: Dante lanni

The Planning Commission's Bylaws state agenda items shall not be introduced for discussion or
public hearing that is opened after 10:00 p.m. The chair may approve exceptions when this rule




Planning Commission Agenda
March 14, 2016
Page 3

would cause substantial backlog in Commission business (Rule 5.14 Limit on Introduction of
Agenda ltems).

Persons wishing to appeal a decision of the Planning Commission to the Township Board in the
granting of a Special Use Permit must do so within ten (10) days of the deClSIon of the Planning
Commission (Sub-section 86-189 of the Zoning Ordinance)




TENTATIVE
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

Work Session Meeting
and

Regular Meeting
March 28, 2016

Meridian Municipal Building
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M| 48864
Work Session Meeting — Administrative Conference Room

1. 2005 Master Plan Update

Regular Meeting — Town Hall Room

1. Public Hearings - NONE

2. Unfinished Business

A. Tentative Preliminary Plat #16012 (Mayberry Homes), a request to'develop a 25-
lot subdivision, Silverstone Estates, located on 25.5 acres east of Powell Road

G:\PLANNING\Plan Comm\AGENDAS\2016\3-14-16 agenda.doc



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
February 22,2016

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
853-4000, Town Hall Room, 7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Commissioners Cordill, DeGroff, Honicky, lanni, Jackson, Opsommer, Scott-Craig,
Tenaglia, Van Coevering

ABSENT: None

STAFF:. Director of Community Planning and Development Mark Kieselbach, Associate Planner
Martha Wyatt

1. Call meeting to order
Chair Scott-Craig called the regular meeting to order at 7:03 P.M.

2. Approval of agenda
Commissioner Cordill moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Honicky.

Without objection, Commissioner DeGroff suggested Agenda Items #7A and #7B be heard before
Agenda Items #6A, #6B and #6C. '

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

3. Approval of Minutes
Commissioner DeGroff moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of February 8, 2016.
Seconded by Commissioner Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

4. Public Remarks
Chair Scott-Craig opened the floor for public remarks.

Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, announced a Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) Community
Conversation will be held on March 22, 2016 from 6:00 P.M. in the Town Hall Room of the Meridian
Municipal Building. He urged the public to come out and express their opinion on this issue.

Chair Scott-Craig closed public remarks.
5. Communications
A. Kathleen Rogan, 5612 Ventura Place, Haslett; RE;: SUP 16021 (Szuma)
Communications received and distributed at the February 8, 2016 meeting and placed on file:
Karen Burye, 5659 Ventura Place, Haslett; RE: SUP #16021 (Szuma)
Mary Patterson, 5617 White Ash Lane, Haslett; RE: SUP #16021 (Szuma)

Bob and Pat Blakeman, 5607 White Ash Lane, Haslett; RE: SUP #16021 (Szuma)
Patricia and Brett Bean, 5532 Silverleaf Court, Haslett; RE: SUP #16021 (Szuma)

oOwr




FRTTEaERd

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
February 22, 2016
Page 2

Jan and Ciney Rich, 5538 Silverleaf Court, Haslett; RE: SUP #16021 (Szuma)

The Ebert Family, 1058 Buckingham, Haslett; RE: SUP #16021 (Szuma)

Scott & Elaine Lyon, 1158 Teakwood Circle, Haslett; RE: SUP #16021 (Szuma)
Darcie Zubek, 5637 Ventura Place, Haslett; RE: SUP #16021 (Szuma)

Steve and Valerie Alexander, 5528 Silverleaf Court, Haslett; RE: SUP #16021 (Szuma)
Timothy and Kimberly Ziegler, 1217 Ascot Place, Haslett; RE: ~ SUP #16021 (Szuma)
Jeff and Kelly Jacobs, 5587 Whiteash Lane, Haslett; RE: SUP #16021 (Szuma)
Kathleen Rogan, 5612 Ventura Place, Haslett; RE: SUP #16021 (Szuma)

Public hearings

A.

Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #15024 (T.A. Forsberg/Westpac Michigan), revised
request to develop a mixed use planned unit development north of Jolly Road, west of Jolly Oak
Road and north of Farrins Parkway and

Special Use Permit #15101 (T.A. Forsberg/Westpac Michigan), request to construct a group of
buildings greater than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area

Chair Scott-Craig opened the public hearings at 7:20 P.M.

Associate Planner Wyatt summarized the revised mixed use planned unit development (MUPUD)
and special use permit (SUP) requests as outlined in staff memoranda dated February 19, 2016.

e Applicant
Mr. Forsberg, 4725 Mohican Lane, Okemos, stated the idea behind the revised development
proposal was neighborhood connectivity through the commercial mixes and park system.
Mr. Forsberg defined the neighborhood as the intersection of Okemos and Jolly Roads
traveling west to Hagadorn Road, adding it correlates with the food innovation district. He
pointed out Michigan State University has defined a food innovation district as a strategic
geographic concentration of food oriented businesses and services designed to broaden the
marketplace for existing and new growth in mature stage food related companies. Mr.
Forsberg characterized a food innovation district as a place for growers, producers and
distributors to come together in a concentrated area and provide a place for consumers to be
connected with their local food systems.

Mr. Forsberg provided a Powerpoint presentation on the Okemos Pointe MUPUD, noting the
current area of industrial use for the past 60 years has been changed into a market place in an
effort to bring connection to nearby neighborhoods. He added the new mixed use building
next to the market place will house commercial on the first floor and the current commercial
building will be repurposed into the food innovation district. Mr. Forsberg offered several
depictions of the repurposed industrial building into the market space as well as the
pedestrian plaza. He highlighted the Flint Farmers Market as an example of a place to meet
in the community.

Will Randall, WestPac of Michigan, 919 West University Drive, Suite 700, Rochester,
offered slides of the high points of the design overlay changes. He focused on the two
primary areas of changes, updates to the buildings in the back and the parking in the park
group, due to the location of the wetland. Mr. Randall added these changes allowed the
buildings to be constructed further away from the property line in the rear of the development
and the addition of parking spaces. He noted the marketplace in lieu of the fitness center will
serve as the major amenity for the project. Mr. Randall stated one (1) of two (2) of the



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
February 22, 2016
Page 3

buildings previously located in the greenspabe was moved to Jolly Oak Road (mixed use
building) and the other west of the entry road to allow for the proposed improvements.

Mr. Randall displayed the revised site map on the overhead which showed the rerouting of
the trail system proposed to run through the center of the development. He noted their intent
is to have all trails and all traffic flow from the community down to the marketplace. Mr.
Randall shared there is approximately 20,000 square feet of greenspace associated with the
marketplace which will house a covered terrace around the edge and back of the building
with dining patios, artisan tents for seasonal vendors, food truck locations and an
amphitheater. He offered sketch concepts of the combination of the mixed use building tied
into the marketplace viewed from different angles on the site.

Public

Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, stated the MUPUD is a progressive
design concept and would be a welcomed addition to the Township. He spoke to the benefit
of the marketplace concept in that area of the Township. Mr. Provencher voiced his support
for the design of the covered bicycle parking and storage, noting a bicycle repair station
would be a good amenity within the development. He complimented Associate Planner
Wyatt on the non-motorized aspect of the MUPUD. Mr. Provencher offered his belief that on
the mixed use building labeled M 10, fiber cement would be the better choice for longevity
than the use of softwood lap.

Elizabeth Whiston, 2364 Fieldstone, Okemos, expressed concern with the close proximity of

this development to her home, stating she does not want “somebody right behmd” her. She
inquired at what point the development will be finalized.

Planning Commission discussion:
Chair Scott-Craig inquired as to how the major amendments mentioned by staff are handled.

Associate Planner Wyatt replied that depending on the type of major amendment, it would
come back to the Planning Commission to commence the major amendment process.

Commissioner Jackson requested\the applicant designate the four (4) wetlands.
Mr. Randall complied with her request.

Chair Scott-Craig noted the four (4) wetlands are labeled as A, B, C and D, and inquired if
wetland D was the pond.

Mr. Randall explained D is the “fringes” around the pond that qualify as a wetland, and the
smaller wetland proposed to be filled is an “appendage” to wetland C.

Commissioner Van Coevering asked if the marketplace was going to be just food or will it
have other retail product.

Mr. Forsberg replied the marketplace it will contain food based businesses and compatible
uses, including a commercial demo kitchen.

Mr. Randall added weddings are a prevalent use at the Flint Farmers Market and could be a
popular use at Okemos Pointe.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
February 22, 2016
Page 4

Commissioner Van Coevering asked that if there would be a different price point on the
apartments, given the addition of commercial space on first floor and two floors of
apartments above the commercial space.

Mr. Forsberg responded pricing will be the same.

Commissioner Van Coevering inquired as to the reaction from the Ingham County Road
Department (ICRD) to the proposed on-street parking.

M. Forsberg explained they plan to discuss the on-street parking with the ICRD in an
attempt to work out a solution, adding that the Township ordinance allows parking on the
street. He noted there currently is overnight parking on Jolly Oak Road, as it is not a
restricted parking area. Mr. Forsberg expressed his preference for some dedicated spaces in
the front to give it a more urban feel in the area.

Commissioner Van Coevering requested the timeline for the review of the Smith Drain.

Mr. Randall stated the permit application for the entire Smith Drain project will be filed
tomorrow. He noted the goal is to get the Jolly Road crossing repaired before Michigan State
University (MSU) students come back for the fall semester. Mr. Randall added the
marketplace will not be in the first phase of construction.

Commissioner Van Coevering asked when the hours of operation for the marketplace will be
reviewed.

Associate Planner Wyatt responded there are no restrictions on hours in the C-2 zoning
district and could be looked at during site plan review.

Mr. Randall added it is their intent to speak directly with the vendors as they approach the
developer as the days or hours of operation have not yet been determined. He indicated some
consideration is being given to inside setups which would allow for consolidation in a
specific area for the businesses which desire longer hours.

Commissioner Van Coevering stated she was impressed with the changes and the project
looks like a point of destination. She believed it beneficial to keep the parking requirement
down to what is actually needed as “overparking” would detract from the attractiveness of the
site. Commissioner Van Coevering noted the development demonstrates a MUPUD.

Commissioner Honicky spoke in support of the marketplace concept. He believed food
trucks and other summer vendors will accent a stable number of merchants (e.g, butcher,
baker, etc.). Commissioner Honicky voiced his appreciation for the “wage earners” ability to
occupy designated apartments. He suggested one (1) or two (1) of the buildings contain
elevators to address some of the components in the mix of population who would benefit
from them. Relative to the pet issue, he suggested if dogs are allowed, there be a specific
place for them to walk with a “facility” to provide dog mittens to pick of animal waste.

Commissioner lanni stated the amenities and trailways benefit everyone in the community,
and fostering small business growth and development helps promote entrepreneurs (e.g., food
businesses, food trucks) in the area.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
February 22, 2016
Page 5

Commissioner Cordill requested the sequencing of phases for this project, beginning with the
first phase.

Mr. Randall pointed to the eight (8) buildings which will consist of Phase 1. He explained
that depending upon the “lease up” of Phase 1, they anticipate to immediately roll into Phase
2. Mr. Randall stated the timeframe for the first opening phase is 18-24 months, with a total
project completion time of four (4) years in order to bring together the details for the 50-60
anticipated vendors.

Commissioner DeGroff voiced appreciation for the marketplace concept in lieu of a
membership based fitness center to address the true spirit of a MUPUD.

Commissioner Jackson asked for a definition of corten metal.

Mr. Randall explain corten is corrugated steel panels which are allowed to patina to create a
contrast with the other materials on a building to enhance the modern mountain architecture.

Commissioner Jackson asked for the percentage of impervious surface for the revised site
plan.

Associate Planner Wyatt believed both plan versions showed approximately 53%.

Commissioner Jackson asked if it is the applicant intends to meet the 50% glass requirement
in the commercial components.

M. Randall replied it is their intent to meet the 50% glass requirement; however, the
proposed plan is in the initial conceptual stage and no drawings have been completed to
address that Township standard.

Commissioner Jackson inquired if it is the applicant’s intent to meet the landscaping
requirements.

Mr. Randall repliéd in the affirmative.
Chair Scott-Craig inquired if there are plans for an on-site leasing office.

Mr. Randall replied the leasing office will be incorporated into the 6200 feet on the first floor
of the mixed use building.

Chair Scott-Craig expressed appreciation for the lack of density per acre in this project and
the marketplace concept. He requested an update on the environmental contamination issues.
“*
Mr. Randall explained that when the soil borings for the Phase I buildings were being
conducted, the boring crew noticed diesel fuel odor in the cores which triggered a new Phase
1 environmental assessment. He noted that enough information was obtained which justified
a Phase 2 environmental assessment, which has now been completed. Mr. Randall mentioned
that he received an email after work hours today which indicated preliminary lab results
showed fuel type residues above the guidelines. He relayed there is an issue but at this point
in time, the extent of the issue is unknown. Mr. Randall added a complete update will be




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
February 22, 2016
Page 6

provided to the Planning Commission at the next meeting as they will then have a full
assessment of the brownfield plan. He emphasized the applicant wants to be proactive in
fulling disclosing all known elements of the brownfield.

Chair Scott-Craig addressed the importance of understanding the Smith Drain repair in this
area. He reminded Commissioners of a previous discussion in August concerning the depth
of the drain and the possibility of a protective fence for the safety of children in the project
and adjacent neighborhoods.

Mr. Randall clarified the trail is between the proposed housing and the drain. He was unsure
how this issue is addressed in other portions of the trail system.

Mr. Forsberg added it is their plan to have sufficient landscaping around the drain as they
view it as an asset for pedestrians using the trail. .He stated if there is any safety hazard
involved with the depth of the drain, it will be addressed.

Mr. Randall felt confident their insurance carrier will help them take the necessary
precautions relative to pedestrian safety concerning the depth of the drain.

Chair Scott-Craig noted there was also previous discussion about driveways which cross the
drain and there would be subsequent guardrail issues to be dealt with as well. He asked for
an update on the proposed wetland fill and mitigation.

Mr. Randall explained it is their intent to apply for the wetland use permit (WUP) so it will
“happen” at the same time as the Board approval process for the SUP and MUPUD.

Chair Scott-Craig indicated the first step in the WUP process is to go before the
Environmental Commission for a recommendation.

Chair Scott-Craig expressed appreciation for the greater than 40 foot building setbacks, as he
believed residential setbacks to be appropriate for this development, adding the MUPUD
ordinance allows for waivers on this issue. He addressed the parking setbacks, stating those
issues are less important than the buildings themselves. Chair Scott-Craig was appreciative
the buildings have been moved “well-away” from the boundary lines.

Chair Scott-Craig requested an explanation of the issue with the trail.

Mr. Forsberg explained they are working with the Department of Public Works and
Engineering to alter the original Township Pathway Master Plan in order to not have the trail
cross the wetland (which would require an expensive boardwalk and subsequent
maintenance). He stated the proposed revision would bring the dedicated trail into the
development, and would “carry” the trail into the commercial use for pedestrian connectivity.
Mr. Forsberg stated he is also working with the Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s
(ICDC) Office and the Township on the trail which not only goes along the pond, but also the
Township’s sewer line. He noted the ICDC and the Township both need access “back there”
for the vacuum trucks, and there is a partnership being formed to provide a sufficient base
underneath the trail to withstand the weight of the trucks.

Chair Scott-Craig asked the applicant if there was any connectivity planned with a trail which
leads into their property from another community to the west.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
February 22, 2016
Page 7

Mr. Forsberg responded the aforementioned connection has been met with great resistance
from the residents on Kansas Street.

Chair Scott-Craig stated the Kansas Street residents will have to decide if they want the
connectivity to walk to the marketplace. He asked if the existing tenants in the building to
house the commercial kitchen intend to remain at that location.

Mr. Randall replied in the affirmative.

Commissioner Jackson spoke to the applicant’s use of the word “community” relative to
taking care of the maintenance of Water Lily Way and providing transportation to three (3)
different big employers in the area. She requested their definition of what community is being
referred to in that context.

Mr. Randall replied it would be the privately held apartment community.

Commissioner Jackson inquired if all the residential living units would be rentals.

Mr. Randall replied in the affirmative.

Commissioner Van Coevering asked if input from Coyote Creek residents was received when
the charrettes were held for the revised plan as she recalled several residents voicing concern

when the Okemos Pointe project was before the Planning Commission in August, 2015.

Mr. Randall explained the only charrette held since last August took place in December and
focused on the redevelopment of the mixed use building and related components.

Commissioner Van Coevering asked if there had been any communications from Coyote
Creek residents since the meeting in August.

Associate Planner Wyatt replied no additional communications have been received.

Chair Scott-Craig closed the public hearings at 8:27 P.M.

. Rezoning #16-14060 (Meridian Hospitality, LI.C), request to amend voluntarily offered condition

of Rezoning #14060 to develop the site as an “all-suites” hotel

Chair Scott-Craig opened the public hearing at 8:27 P.M.

Director Kieselbach summarized the amended rezoning request as outlined in staff memorandum
dated February 17, 2016.

Applicant

M. Pierson Pierson, McClelland and Anderson, 1305 S, Washington Avenue, Lansing,
attorney for Meridian Hospitality, stated the other available hotel brands did not desire an all-
suites hotel at the proposed location. He noted the market clearly showed the area is not a
destination for anybody but business travelers (i.e., nights, weeks, monthly stays). Mr.
Pierson added the adjoining development heard earlier this evening presents a transitional
opportunity for this type of development and would bring more customers to the adjoining




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
February 22, 2016
Page 8
retail center. He expected the type of people who stay at this hotel to be the same as those

who would stay at the “all-suites” hotel. Mr. Pierson clarified the change to the special use
permit (required for a hotel) would be a minor amendment.

e Planning Commission discussion:
Commissioner Honicky inquired if dogs will be staying with the travelers.

Mr. Pierson replied in the affirmative.

Commissioner Honicky asked if there will be a landscaping adjustment made to provide for
dogs to be walked and for the disposal of dog waste.

Mr. Pierson responded those issues will be addressed and in the same manner as it is handled
at other hotels.

Commissioner lanni stated his main concern was how the proposed development would
affect traffic. He commented the staff report indicated it would have no effect on traffic.

Commissioner Cordill asked if the number of hotel rooms will be the same.

Mr. Pierson replied the size of the site limits the number of rooms and offered a range of 107-
112 units. He noted the steep slope on the property to the north and to the west, as well as the
parking layout, limits the buildable area.

Chair Scott-Craig indicated the previous approval had a 3 year time limit to begin the project
and inquired if that would be sufficient for the new developer.

Mr. Pierson believed the previous time frame will work as the applicant does not plan on any
other changes.

Chair Scott-Craig asked if there would be a restaurant (s) inside the hotel.

Mr. Pierson stated there are gathering areas, meeting rooms and conference facilities inside
the hotel. He added that since there are already restaurants nearby, there is no need for food
accommodation.

Chair Scott-Craig asked if some of the rooms will be suites.

Mr. Pierson believed at least 25% of the rooms will be suites.

Commissioner Jackson requested clarification that this rezoning request only asks to remove
the condition of the all-suites type of hotel and retain the condition of the rezoning to C-2
with a maximum of 135 rooms.

Associate Planner Wyatt noted Commissioner Jackson’s understanding was correct.

Mr. Pierson added all other C-2 uses have been eliminated except a hotel use.

Chair Scott-Craig closed the public hearing at 8:39 P.M.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
February 22, 2016
Page 9

7. Unfinished Business
A. Special Use Permit #16021 (Szuma), request to establish a group day care home for not more than 12
children at 1211 Ascot Place, Haslett

Commissioner Tenaglia moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby approves Special Use Permit #16021 (Szuma) with the following
conditions:

1. Approval is based on the application and materials submitted by the applicant subject to
revisions as required.

2. The applicant shall obtain and maintain all necessary permits, licenses and approvals
from the State of Michigan Department of Health and Human Services and the Township.

3. The maximum attendance for the group day care home shall not be more than 12
unrelated children at any one time.

4. The hours of operation for the group day care home shall be limited to between 6:30 a.m.
and 6:30 p.m., Monday through Friday.

5. Signage may not be utilized on the site to identify the group child care home.

6. Child pick-up and drop-off procedures in the A.M. and P.M. will include use of the
applicant’s driveway as the primary vehicle parking area. Vehicles shall not be parked
on the north side of Ascot Place.

Seconded by Commissioner DeGroff.

Planning Commission discussion:

e Applicant has met all the state requirements and will be regulated by the state to maintain
licensure

e Condition #5 addresses the neighbor’s objection to any signage

e Commissioner encouragement for a meeting between Ms. Rogan and the applicants to discuss
the issue of the fence to their mutual satisfaction

e License requirements state that the 12 children must be unrelated

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, DeGroff, Honicky, Ianni, Jackson,
Opsommer, Tenaglia, Van Coevering, Chair Scott-Craig
NAYS: None .
Motion carried unanimously.

B. Special Use Permit #16031 (Fann), request to establish a group day care home for up to 12 children
at 4628 Manitou Drive, Okemos
Commissioner Tenaglia moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby approves Special Use Permit #16031 (Fann) with the following
conditions:

1. Approval is based on the application and materials submitted by the applicant subject to




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
February 22, 2016
Page 10

revisions as required.

2. The applicant shall obtain and maintain all necessary permits, licenses and approvals
from the State of Michigan Department of Health and Human Services and the Township.

3. The maximum attendance for the group day care home shall not be more than 12
unrelated children at any one time.

4. The hours of operation for the group day care home shall be limited to between 6:00 a.m.
and 7:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

5. Child pick-up and drop-off procedures in the A.M. and P.M. will include use of the
applicant’s driveway as the primary vehicle parking area. Vehicles shall not be parked
on the west side of Manitou Drive.

Seconded by Commissioner Jackson.

Planning Commission:

e Applicant is regulated by the state and has met all the state criteria

o Child care contracts between the applicant and parents contain language addressing the
staggered drop off and pick up times which should allay traffic concerns expressed by
neighbors

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, DeGroff, Honicky, lanni, Jackson,
Opsommer, Tenaglia, Van Coevering, Chair Scott-Craig
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

8. Other Business (None)
9. Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or reports

Commissioner Tanni announced the Okemos Education Foundation is holding a Civil Rights
Symposium called the Legacy of Emmett Till on Tuesday, April 19, 2016 beginning at 7:00 P.M. in
the Okemos High School Auditorium. He stated admission is free to all interested persons and more
information is available at www.oefsite.org. :

Commissioner Opsommer provided an extensive update on the February 3™ Environmental
Commission meeting, including the Board of Water and Light Solar Array at Burcham Park and a green
theme presentation by Tri-County Regional Planning Commission (TCRPC) on Tri-County’s Water
Policies and Programs Guide.

Chair Scott-Craig announced TCRPC will hold a meeting this Wednesday afternoon regarding a
transportation plan update, and Planning Commissioners are invited to attend. He stated the
Township’s MUPUD ordinance language “needs some attention” and suggested Commissioners work
together to provide ideas at the next work session regarding proposed changes regarding amenities:
whdt are amenities, what is the definition of an amenity, what current amenities should be eliminated,
what amenities should be added, etc.




10.

11.

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
February 22, 2016
Page 11

Commissioner Van Coevering inquired if staff has researched other communities’ MUPUD ordinances
which they could recommend Commissioners review prior to the work session as potential models for
changes to Meridian’s MUPUD ordinance.

Director Kieselbach added the contract for the Master Plan with McKenna Associates has been
reviewed by the Township Attorney and signed by the Supervisor and Clerk. He spoke with Sally
Hodges from McKenna and one item of discussion was for McKenna to provide the names of some
communities which they believe have good MUPUD ordinances.

A. New Applications

i. Tentative Preliminary Plat #16012 (Mayberry Homes), a request to develop a 25-lot subdivision,
Silverstone Estates, located on 25.5 acres east of Powell Road

ii. Rezoning #16012 (Provision Living), a request to rezone approximately 8.66 acres from C-2
(Commercial), PO (Professional and Office), and RA (Single Family, Medium Density) to RD
(Multiple Family-8 du/a), located south of Hammond Farms

Upon request of the Chair, Director Kieselbach summarized the plat process, commencing with the
tentative preliminary plat through final plat approval by the Board. In response to inquiries, he
clarified Planning Commission input into the layout of the plat.
B. Update of Ongoing Projects
i. Site Plans Received - None

ii. Site Plans Approved - None

Public remarks
Chair Scott-Craig opened and closed public remarks.

Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, inquired as to the demographic being targeted for
the living spaces in MUPUD #15024. He asked how appropriate the proposed units would be for
seniors, as there are very limited handicap parking spaces. Mr. Provencher asked if the proposed
number of handicap parking spaces met established ADA requirements.

Chair Scott-Craig closed public remarks.

Adjournment
Chair Scott-Craig adjourned the regular meeting at 9:01 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sandra K. Otto
Recording Secretary




Tentative Preliminary Plat #16012
(Mayberry Homes)
March 10, 2016

APPLICANT: Mayberry Homes'
1650 Kendale Blvd, Suite 200
East Lansing, MI 48823
STATUS OF APPLICANT: Purchaser
REQUEST: Silverstone Estates

CURRENT ZONING:

RAA*

LOCATION: | ~, East side of Powell Road, north of Grand River
AREA OF SUBJECT SITE: 25.5 acres (1,110,780 sq. ft.)
EXISTING LAND USE: Undeveloped & Golf Driving Range

EXISTING LAND USES

IN AREA:

North:- Undeveloped A

South: Single Family Residence, Golf Driving Range,
Undeveloped

East: Single Family Residence

West: Single Family Residences

CURRENT ZONING IN AREA:  North: RR (Rural Residential)

FUTURE LAND USE
DESIGNATION:

South: RR (Rural Residential) and CR (Commercial
Recreation)

East: RR (Rural Residential

West: RA (Single Family Medium Density)

Residential 0.5-1.25 du/a

FUTURE LAND USE MAP: North: Residential 0.5-1.25 du/a

South: Residential 0.5-1.25 du/a
East: Agriculture/Residential 0.0-0.5 du/a
West: Residential 3.5 ~ 5.0 du/a




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM
TO: Planning Commission
7 &

FROM: fi; 7254 Q%f“’%

Gail Oranchak

Principal Planner
DATE: March 10, 2016
RE: Tentative Preliminarv Plat #16012 (Mayberry Homes), Silverstone_

Estates, located east of Powell Road and north of Grand River.

Mayberry Homes has requested tentative preliminary plat (TPP) approval for Silverstone Estates,
a subdivision consisting of 25 single family lots on approximately 25.5 acres located on the east
side of Powell Road north of Grand River Avenue. '

The site was recently rezoned (REZ #15040) from RR (Rural Residential) to RAA (Single Family-
Low Density) with the voluntary offer of a condition limiting the number of residences to not more
than one unit per acre. The condition is reflected on the applicant’'s TPP.

Master Plan
The 2005 Master Plan designates the subject property in the Residential 0.5-1.25 dwelling unit per

acre (du/a) category. Overall density of the proposed subdivision is approximately one dwelling
unit per acre (25 dwellings on 25.5 acres) and is consistent with the Master Plan classification.

FUTURE LAND USE MAP

r;-b;.-a‘,‘.w.,-,

o b
d

L5 o 0

nanooon
cubODD B
rErowoy D
DD WD
srnpYnoy
Bnoan e

CwBBODDG

Pobo oL oY
DD DROOD
NHWHBBOULLOD

»

opnoDaD o

0B oD

s K ! X .

B R RS s rfx ose s o f [ ] RESIDENTIALO.5,25DUA
R L [Z7] resicEnTAL3.55.0 DU
By KR 1 ] gesioenmiaLso1400ua

i - {HEE comMERCIAL

Tk mOFHQE




PLAT #16012 (Mayberry Homes)
Planning Commission (3/10/16)
Page 2

Zoning

The site is zoned RAA* (Single Family-Low Density) residential. The RAA district requires a
minimum lot area of 13,500 square feet. All lots comply with the lot area requirement, the
smallest lot being 14,547 square feet. Per Section 86-372(d)(2), interior lots must be at least 90
feet in width although up to 25 percent of interior lots may be reduced in size to not less than 80
feet provided the average lot width of all interior lots is 90 feet and no more than two adjacent lots
shall be less than 90 feet. All lots comply with lot widths ranging from 80.79 feet (Lot 12) to
228.12 feet (Lot 25). Only the side-by-side Lots #12 and #13 are less than 90 feet. Interior lots
average 113.46 feet in width. ‘ :

ZONING MAP
RR :[
A -
N
: i
[ 2 -3
RR %
3
PO CR
| c2
RC Tang

T —




PLAT #16012 (Mayberry Homes)
Planning Commission (3/10/16)

Page 3

Physical Features

The approximate 25.5 acres Powell Road site is undeveloped. Vegetation consists of trées,
shrubs and grasses. The FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map does not show areas of floodplain on

the site.

Wetlands

~ WETLAND MAP

e Cgony
T 15 Ed :
Ledend 1Y
WETLANDS N
1]

The Township environmental consultant delineated wetlands within the boundaries of the plat and
prepared the attached report. The chart below, taken from the report, summarizes the status of

the three wetland areas found.

WETLAND | AREA | REGULATORY | CORRESPONDING REGULATED BY
(ACRES) | CRITERIA MET | TOWNSHIP WETLAND [ ——— s

A 0.23 Wig}iz gg?l:;eet 23-15C (9.64 acres) Yes Yes

B 3.9 S:jzﬁeggi‘:‘ 23-2A (41.78 acres) Yes Yes

13 Within 500 feet 23-2A (41.78 Acres) Yes Yes

of Unruh Drain

1




PLAT #16012 (Mayberry Homes)
Planning Commission (3/10/16)
Page 4

Activities are not planned within regulated wetlands thus a wetland use permit is not required.
The Township’s water features setback ordinance (Sec. 86-471) calls for a 40-foot setback from
the boundary of a wetland, within which no grading or construction may occur. Since the wetland
areas within the site are each part of larger wetlands exceeding two acres in size, the plat
correctly shows a 40-foot water features setback around each wetland. The setback abuts lot
boundaries but does not encroach onto any lots.

Ingham County Drains

The plat plan shows the Unruh Drain as an open county drain running north and south in a 100-
foot wide easement on the west side of the site between Lots #3 and #4 and Lots #21 and #22.
The Unruh Drain turns west in a 50-foot easement within the southern 50-feet of Lots #2 and #3.
In association with the plat development, the applicant has indicated the Ingham County Drain
Commission has agreed to conversion of the Unruh Drain to a closed drain.

The northern extent of the Daniels Drain is an open drain located in a 50 foot easement within
“Private Park B” where it connects to the Unruh Drain. The water features setback ordinance
includes a provision limiting construction and grading activities within 50-feet of the top of the bank
of an open county drain. The “top of the bank” elevation and the 50-foot setback should be shown
on the plat to accurately depict if the buildable areas on adjacent lots are affected. Improvements
to the Daniels Drain have been announced by the Ingham County Drain Commissioner.

An underground 18” pipe contains the Hathaway Drain. It runs north and south in an irregular
pattern within Private Park A, and under Lots 11 through 14. The plat shows the existing path of
the drain but notes a proposal has been made to re-route the drain underground from Public Park
A south through a 30-foot easement between Lot #14 and #15, then under Silverstone Way and
continuing underground in a 30-foot easement between Lots between Lot 10 and Lot #11 where it

will connect with the existing pipe.
Soils

The following predominant soil types are found at the subject site:

SOIL ASSOCIATION SEVERE
LIMITATIONS

Co (Colwood-Brookstone) Ponding

Gr (Granby) Ponding

Hn (Houghton) Subsides, Ponding,

Low Strength
Sh (Sebewa) Ponding
SpB (Spinks) None
ThA (Thetford) Wetness

Source: Soil Survey of Ingham County, Michigan. 1992,




PLAT #16012 (Mayberry Homes)
Planning Commission (3/10/16)
Page 5 .

SOILS MAP

lt([

Greenspace Plan

Greenspace Plan

Legend

-—+— Scenic Roads
E] Scenic Road Corridor

Priotity Comidor

IRd |

. |Pow




PLAT #16012 (Mayberry Homes)
Planning Commission (3/10/16)
Page 6

The Township Greenspace Plan shows a Priority Conservation Corridor (PCC) associated with
wetlands in the vicinity of the Unruh Drain, Daniels Drain and in the northeast corner of the site. A
PCC is a network of ecologically significant open spaces. Powell Road is identified as a Scenic
Road and Scenic Road Corridor.

The Township Greenspace Plan, like the Township Wetland Map, is a guide; it is not intended
to serve as a detailed map at the parcel level. Instead it should be used as a general guide in
determining the possible location of listed features. ,

‘Streets and Traffic

Powell Road will provide access to the site. Powell Road is classified as a Collector street on the
map titled Street Setbacks and Service Drives, Section 86-367, in the zoning ordinance. Powell
Road is a two lane gravel road from Grand River Avenue northward for approximately .7 of a mile.
The subject site fronts on the gravel road portion of the site. Ingham County Road Department’s
most recent traffic count taken in 2008 showed a total of 121 northbound and southbound vehicle

trips along the length of Powell Road.

The applicant’s traffic consultant prepared a rezoning traffic assessment (REZ #15040) for this
site. The following chart prepared from data submitted in the assessment shows expected trip
generation for the 25-lot subdivision. :

RAA
25 units

AM Peak Hour 27
In 7
v Out 20
PM Peak Hour 30
In 19
Out 11
Weekday Vehicle Trips 293

The Township’s traffic consultant reviewed the applicant’s assessment concluding no further
traffic reports will be necessary based on the low number trip increases and the lack of sight
distance concerns thus an updated traffic assessment was not required.

The plat plan shows the eastern half of the Powell Road right-of-way will be widened from 33 feet
to 45 feet. Powell Road will be paved from the northern extent of the -site south to Grand River
Avenue. A paved shoulder in accordance with the Township’s Pedestrian-Bicycle Master Plan will
be required along the plat's Powell Road frontage. The applicant has indicated the plat plan will be
revised to show the paved shoulder.

Silverstone Way is shown as a 60 foot right-of-way. It will be paved and curb and gutter are
required. The plat plan shows five foot sidewalks will be constructed in the right-of-way.




PLAT #16012 (Mayberry Homes)
Planning Commission (3/10/16)
Page 7

Utilities

The applicant intends to extend public water and sewer to the subdivision. The preferred location
from which to receive service is located in the Central Park Estates Subdivision. Both public
water and sewer should be available from existing mains in the subdivision. Design and
construction of public water and sewer services must be consistent with Department of Public

Works and Engineering standards.

While a preliminary storm sewer plan is not required at the TPP stage, when designed, the
system may not drain into regulated wetlands without the appropriate permits and runoff volumes
from the site may not exceed predevelopment levels. The future storm drainage system must be
reviewed and approved by the Director of Public Works and Engineering

Staff Analysis

TPP approval confers upon the applicant for a period of one year approval of lot sizes, lot .
orientation, street layout, and application of the subdivision regulations which are in effect at the
time of the approval. ' If the applicant has received TPP approval from the Township, the plat
will be submitted, as necessary, to the Ingham County Drain Commissioner, Ingham County
Road Department, Ingham County Health Department, Michigan Department of Environmental
Quality, Natural Resource Conservation, and Tri-County Regional Planning Commission for
their approvals and the Ingham County Plat Board for information. Once the applicant has
received approval from these agencies, the plat is submitted to the Township for Final
Preliminary Plat approval. This process is consistent with the State Land Division Act and the

Township’s Land Division Ordinance.

The requirements of the RAA zoning district, Towhship Land Division ordinance, and the State
Land Division Act are used to evaluate the TPP. The following comments are in addition to those
already made regarding the plat requirements for Silverstone Estates:

e Section 62-61(c) of the Land Division ordinance states “residential lots shall not face . .
collector streets. . . The applicant has submitted a request for a waiver to allow Lots 1, 24 and
25 to front on Powell Road, a designated collector street.

e Section 62-62(3) of the Land Division ordinance states “Where adjacent vacant areas are
zoned or planned for development similar to the proposed subdivision, streets shall be
extended to the boundary line of the plat to make provision for the future street connections.”
Land east and north of the plat and zoned RR (Rural Residential) abuts the plat and may have
future development potential for single-family residences. The cul-de-sac design of
Silverstone Way eliminates the option for future street extensions.

e Section 62-62(7) of the Land Division ordinance states “cul-de-sac streets . . . with a single
point of access and ingress shall not exceed 660 feet.” The applicant has submitted a request
for a waiver to allow a cul-de-sac of 1,172 feet.

¢ Per Section 64-64(5), a 20-foot “landscape buffer” is required between the Powell Road right-
of-way and the west side yards of Lot #2 and Lot #23. The applicant has indicated the plat




PLAT #16012 (Mayberry Homes)
Planning Commission (3/10/16)
Page 8

plan will be revised to show the 20-foot buffer and the lot widths of Lot #2, Lot #3, Lot #22, and
Lot #23 will be revised and all lots will be at least 90-feet in width.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or disapproval
of the tentative preliminary plat (TPP) within 60-days of the plat being filed with the Township.
The application was deemed complete on February 19, 2016 thus the Planning Commission
must make its decision no later than the April 11, 2016 regular meeting. A resolution will be
provided for the Commission’s consideration at a future meeting.

Attachments

Application and supporting materials
Applicant’s waiver request

Township Environmental Consultant’s report -
Township Traffic Consultant's comments
Tentative Preliminary Plat

@WhON =

G\ Planning\PLAT\TPP #16012 (Mayberry Homes)\Staff Reports\TPP, #16012.pc1.doc




* CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD OKEMOS, Mi 48364

(517) 853-4560

TENTATIVE PRELIMINARY PLAT APPLICATION

. Proprietor(s) Manderay - “')L‘@MC S * ‘
Address of proprietor /6 50 KENPale PLUD., £, Zans ng, H1 SLET23

Contact information: Work S17 -~ 371- 5000 Home StT—- GZ7~ ©203

Fax 51171~ 271I- Sooi Email StRi1RmMmont @ icloud: Com

. — _ BOBE (V)RYy bexry bz ovas. cam
Plat name 7/0@49‘/&/6”[ / ﬁ/@i/ Egtartes Number of lots 5

Site address/location __feevels £oRb Yt mi N, ¢F Ermne RIVER

Legal description (Attach additional sheets if necessary) __A TIrCHED
Parcel number(s) 23— Jeol ~ 00 Zoning designation__ (3 A-A

Acreage of site __ 2 5.5 Acres of floodplain () Acres of wetlands _J_— See r€(7>¢ f%

. Architect, engineer, planner, and/or surveyor responsible for the design of the plat:
Name of Company _E€NUER SupVEY AVY ENCGine€Ving

Contact person ﬂeﬁ EnGEE.
Contact information: Work 517~ 6 76 6565, Home
Fax S11-&76- 6675 Email_E£sE&£ @ acd- net

. The proprietor shall submit the application, fee and all required materials as outlined in Section 62-34 of
the Township Code of Ordinances. An application will not be consndered complete until all required

materials have been submitted. \

. | (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or

Commissions, Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter
onto the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the
purpose of gathering information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

E‘/Yes [[] No (Please checkone)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accomganying documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate,

L %ﬁﬁ/ /¢ -20l b CCSon &8
JSfnature of Proprietor Date Fee

May beery Homes 34 16 4%&@%0&,&,

Proprietor’é name (Frinted) Received by/Date




=

L

TE%\I rATIVE PRELIMINARY PLAT CHECKtlST

" The checklist is intended only as a guide to the information and materials that are required to be submitted

. with a tentative preliminary plat application. For a detailed list, refer to Section 62-34 of the Township Code of

" Ordinances.

Plat name -

T4 Mwu:/ Tead E3mres

Check if provided

£ [« 1. | Ten sealed copies on paper not greater than 24" X 36” drawn at a scale of not more than 200 feet to one inch.
£ 1i.-12. | Scale and north arrow shown on the plat.
é "1 3: | One 8.5 X 11” copy of the plat.
26 / 4, I?roof of 'prop'erty ownershjp in the form of a,ti.tle insurance pe]icy or a title opinion prepared by an attorney
}ﬂm’ﬂ licensed in Michigan showing all legal anq equltable owners (including mortgagees, contract purchasers, and
ﬂ@ fee owners) of the land, all grants, reservations, restrictions, or easements.
g ¢ | 5. | Legal description of the property proposed for the subdivision.
Z v | 6.. | Vicinity map showing the general relationship of the subdivision fo the surrounding area and nearby facilities.
/| 7. | The boundary of the proposed subdivision with dimensions of the entire property and of any easements.
£ | V] 8. | Owners of all adjacent properties and the names of adjacent subdivisions identified on the plat.
2l 4/ 9. | Boundary and character of woodlands, wetlands, 100-year floodplain, other features, and required setbacks.
’ Wetlands shall be delineated by a weflands professional, with data provided in a written report.
g | /| 10.] Existing stormwater drainage patterns.
& v | 11.| Soils based on the soil survey for Ingham County or soil borings.
fﬁi % | 12.} |dentified habitat of endangered, threatened, or special concern species.
qfd\r“ 1% | 13.] Sight distance limitations along existing or proposed streets.
‘ 14. | Topographic relief of the site and land within 100-feet of the site at two foot contour intervals (referenced to a
é v USGS elevation datum). Slopes greater than eight percent must be highlighted.
15.| The general topography and features of adjacent land, when stub streets.are proposed at or near the
4 boundaries of the subdivision.
S| 16. | Other unique features of the site (such as historic or archaeological).
- | & | 17.| Zoning classification of the site and all adjacent properties.
£ | v 18.| Table providing the area (in square feet), width, and depth of each lot.
é J 19. | Buildable area shall be indicated on each lot, as well as the required setbacks from any wetland or water
feature.
20. | Name, location, and right-of-way width of any existing public roads, street, highways, or railroads adjacent to or
& v on the site’and within 100 feet of the site. Number of lanes and the most current traffic volumes shall be noted
' for existing public streets, roads, and highways.
A 5 21. | Location and size of any existing public or private water lines, sanitary sewers, or storm sewers, drams culverts,
and other underground structures within the site or lmmedlately adjacent.
4 22.| Location of above or below ground utilities within the site or adjacent, including gas, electric, telephone and
cable.
e 23. | Location of existing permanent structures on or within 100’ of the site.
2| 24, | Awritten statement specifying the intended use of the plat.
£y | 25, | Traffic assessment or study (if required).
4| 26. | Proposed subdivision name.
g /| 27. | Layout, right-of-way width, typical cross-section, and names of proposed public streets.
& | +/ | 28. | Sight distance plan and profile at each intersection of a planned subdivision street with any existing public street.
| 51 29. | Location, width, and construction material of any sidewalks or pathways.
i é v/| 30. | Location, width, and purpose of any proposed easements.
AW, 31. | Dimensions and area of all proposed lots or outlots. Lots shall be numbered consecutively and outlots
E alphabeticaly.
-~ 32. | Location, dimensions, and .area of all parcels of land proposed to be set aside for commons, parks,
e playgrounds, or other grounds. The conditions of any dedication or reservation shall be specified.
33. | For phased subdivisions; a general layout for the entire development shall be provided. The temporary
9 construction and permanent access to future phases shall be identified.
£, | 34.| A statementindicating whether street lighting is proposed in the subdivision.




January 6, 2016
To: Meridian Township

From: Mayberry Homes

Re: Tentative Preliminary Plat Report

Sub: Tranquil Trail Estates

#1: Plans submitted by Enger Survey

#2: See Plans

#3: Plan submitted by Enger

#4: Already submitted with the zoning application — on file with Meridian Township
#5: See attachment — Legal Description

#6: See Plans

#7. See Plans

#8: See Plans

#9: The boundaries of the woodlands (none) and wetlands show on the plans submitted by Enger
as well as the plans provided for the Wetland Review. These were reviewed and approved by the
Township Wetland Consultant. The property between Powell Road and the Daniels Drain (200
feet east of Powell Road) consists of scrub vegetation. East of the Daniels Drain there is a ridge
that slopes north and south. The property is primarily “open land” consisting of high quality sand
that drains into denser soil wetlands. There is one small stand of pine trees.

#10: The existing storm water drains primarily into the wetlands. Most of the “off site” storm
water transverses the property through the Daniels Drain.

#11: See Soils Map provided by Enger based on the soil survey for Ingham County.
#12: There are no habitats of endangered, threatened, or special concern species.

#13: A traffic report Wasvsubmitt‘ed to the Township concurrent with the zoning request in 2015.
This report stated that therr were no sight distance limitations alsong existing or proposed streets.

#14: See Plans
#15: There are no stub streets proposed at or near the boundaries of the subdivision

#16: There are no unique features of the site (such as historic or eirqhaeological}. It is a vacant




field for over twenty years.

#17: Zoning is RAA with a condition limiting development to not more than 25 building sites.

#18: See Plans
#19: See Plans

#20: See Plans

#21: There are not any public water, sewer or other underground structures located on or
adjacent to the property. The Daniels Drain bisects the property on a north/south trajectory
located about 200 feet east of Powell Road. A branch of the Daniels Drain bisects the property
on the eastern edge of the property. The Daniels Drain and the branch are under the jurisdiction
of the Ingham County Drain Commission. We received assurances from the Drain
Commissioner that we can enclose the Daniels drain and relocate the branch upon approval of

our engineering plans.

| #22: There are gas, electric, cable and telephone service lines adjacent to the site on Powell
Road. Upon approval we will extend these into the subdivision using underground technology.

#23: See Plans

#24: The plat is intended to becéme a residential subdivision featuring single family homes,

#25: A traffic study is on file with the Township. It states that this development will have
negligible impact on the existing road system.

#26: We have reserved the name “Tranquil Trail Estates” with the Tri County Regional Planning
Comrnission and intend to use that name for the neighborhood. We’ve also reserved the name
“Tranquil Trail” for the road we propose to install from Powell Road into the property.

#27: See Plans

#28: See Plans
#29: Given the rural nature of the development, our preference is to request the Ingham County

Road Commission and Meridian Township to approve serving the area with a public “rural
road”. If approved, then there will not be any public sidewalks. If this is not approved, then we

will abide by what the governing bodies require.

#30: See Plans

#31: See Plans




#32: See Plans
#33: We intend to build this project in a single phase.

#34: Given the rﬁral character of the neighborhood, we do not intend to install street lighting. If
street lighting is required by the Township Board, then we will follow “dark sky” lighting
guidelines.

Additional to the checklist:

1. Sanitary Waste: The soils in a 51,000 square foot section of the properties northeast corner
consist of pure sand. Our soil scientist and engineers have determined that these soils are perfect
for a private community drain field. The area is large enough to meet all of the State
réquirements for this kind of system. We initially intended to utilize this type of system.

Subsequently, the Township Engineering and Public Service Departments showed us that
the public sewer on Maiden Lane was available to serve our property and other adjacent
properties. They said that a sewer repayment district could be established so that the cost of the
sewer extension could be paid by the new users. We investigated the cost of extending the sewer
was [‘reasonable”, especially if the cost was (eventually) shared by the other properties that could
be served by the sewer.

Additionally, during the zoning hearings, there was some honest concern expressed by
both Planning Commission and Township Board Members regarding the long term maintenance
of the community drain field. It seemed to us that there was a preference to serve the area with
public sewer if it was possible and financially feasible. Since both of those conditions are met,
we are asking to serve Tranquil Trail Estates with public sanitary sewer. In the event the
Township Board does not allow the extension of the sewer, then we would go back to serving the
property with the State sanctioned community drain field.

2. While this Tentative Preliminary Plat is being submitted in January, 2016, we request that the
review process “time clock” begin on February 2, 2016. This extension will allow the review
agencies some extra time to evaluate our proposal. Also, please schedule the first Public Hearing -
for the meeting after February 2, 2016. g

Thank you for your consideration,

Scott Fairmont
Mayberry Homes




PROPOSED SUBDNSION HANE: TRANQUL TRAL ESTATES B \

¥, Meddien To»mvh?, Ingham County, Mihlgont Ihe =vm,v:d hcunda
pareed being mum G ot the West 1/4 Corntr of s«m 23. 1Ak,
1%, Michigun NA"E. no Ihe Wes sectlon Iur‘l

Seng xold Eaaleilest 174 B
fesl hence 5 o8 sy D ssgtopas, corad e
SPOO1OUISE, 279 61 feeli \hmcc SBIASEMY, 848,08 feuls

NOOO{D'IE"W, along the Wesl saction Hing, 382,70 fask 10 \hn yn.nt el gl

sold poree] eMle}u 2552 u :

LAND PROPOSED FOR SUBDIVISIGH 1S ZONED RM

ne,

SIGHT DISTANCE
e

——‘H::ZLN

o .
21 VR
w st 5
__u'_}
5 -
s 380 ,’.\;’J
i e
OF PAANINT

mm.mnmemm-im‘-)w
20 Leg, Pk £, 10 ERaoc LU~ 110

£ SOISED 334 J506AL BUL ECATRTED 10 83
D3 ELASE A BRIREDA, B AORAOCE

¥ AR N CONRKTD 10 3K KA VT O
ROAD CAOSY SEONON

APPISES TO PROPOSTE TRANOUL TRAL

kicd

LOCATION MAP

—

EYE tocamon 3 off § & 35
AMOVE FOWELL ROAD SLEVATON

OBJECT HEIOMT 3.5

B o
PORELL ROAD

sk

& Tomun, YRAL

4

ZONEDHLEURRL 1165)
e lm

emmnmnm—

\y__.--'r‘

VA
, .

I e e

OBIECT HECHT 3.5°
et

ZONE “"r\fRF‘SJJFD)
(‘Uﬂf’d‘ HT USE: VACANT
CANNERG HEVRAN LOUNTHSS

POSSIBLE COMMUNTY ORAN

FIELD LOCATION

QA ADULENT LA

5 9
_ | PRIVATE ' £
. ] PARK A s - fACPOSID 30 BSTUEN 1
& 7,29 ACRES ., AND ACESS TO PARK A g;
& ~J
T L oy oroy 18
v " ppE
i 24 E 9 } 20 15 o oo
i = 21 18 |48 | 17 | 16 2
; H By H | ] 1
g e N TS "
a7 E'; ) s SO kol o o g
e R s Tt P
EoUTTtES m’gﬁ"f*‘*“w i 23 | 22 }I i /// =T R HeassrayE ,Ev
Nt - e B 10 2
P.O8. M 41 51 617 {819 \ g
R s ! : g\ £
OVWNER; STEPHEN SEGEK [~ i | . . g w g
ik SN B - ST o .
€ onhe =i dakulh own {2 pox i i " /I : ‘M-M\_._‘k
T o ngs, PAT"“ b =il i g S ORIVATE
H St SR B s, [PARK G
ZONED: PA] E \ '\ ¥ 4 M 0.60 ACRES
CURRE roan | 1 \ E .
OYAMER: HAIELCD 24485 3 \ \/PRNATE PARK B B
3 AN R s
T T
BT K o | iy
QONED; RR(RURAL RES) | | “‘¥‘
GUIRENT US; - et \ A § N
et KU iy
LD HDRTOAGE €0 i gs I JRRIE Wn@m —
’ 1108 GH. o £ punen i

ZosEmeT neriar LY oave

2
VACART E
a

Ln:’é'fj‘T ‘1 nl’l [=%

E DRNE

WATEJM

2

Ravp By g

ity 2
e

OF FETBAXE
e e ]

mﬁ}%«m mmmnmmv

ﬁ'ﬁ“ DGST:PS&:!%)‘A\D{T AIRVCTUREY

FROH

M &IOS!- LETON
A oL

mmecmmn
¢ mmm

Mrf“”‘ o B OY DzQ‘M mxc ERVILOPE :

W‘PE!PMAICP;\!RI

ENELT S

wmm&mwmmmmm

mel

om WFM N0 FEATVRES OF AOIRIEHT WK

swer 4
§oLE BASTD ON COUNTY
R o Ve R e

s, sty

NERDAMID % JAME LEDEBUHR

PLAR DATE JANUARY 28, 2016

HORZ SCALE: 1" 100%
SHEEY 1 OF &

TRANQUIL TRAIL ESTATES
SUBDIVISION
TENTATVE PRELIMINARY PLAT

—

DATED




s
e
L
Ry
A
s s G
s ’ ﬁgTE ENT g e
- T LINES ADJACENT TO WETLAND ARE AT T
= VA 40.1 FOOT MINIMUM OFFSET FROM THE —— o
Vi /7 w— — 2 —
. WETLAND LINE. = ——
NsgosazrEl | I iz
I\ - I - N L K
8| T 27— N 2 i
! i 7 - N\ I — -
] 1 1 Vs o LY . Pz [1e5%
2 | i } o N POSSBLE COMMUNITY DRAIN o .
gg B [ r 0N FIELD LOCATION = = =
. ] i alt < Sl NN 1 B o
21 \]F 1 25 S FL N WETLAND B e, 34 i <2
. A . (o]
gl | b e | - « PRIVATE AN 5 =2
! j ——E]—-—~ & e L AN PROPOSED 307 EASH 5 Zo
b 1] = n PARK A w1 VN TFOR RATHMAY DRAN B Sy
h R 3 1 . = -
]I Lom Al g.'_l =~ 7.%9 ACRES RS AND ACCESS T0 PARK A 5>
[———— l H 250 =
| LT e s 0 By, T e e e e ‘\j
PROP I b gl ‘‘‘‘‘‘ |
PLE kL 1~ HATHAWAY DRAN 18" PIPE
E wioe| © = o lé[ RV UBER 68 MR PAGE 380
R 1 TR ot P | | S 1 | | P L J PROPGSED TO BE REROUTED
NERE s25 i
e |1 Bul 2 E
ole 28 5] 2
BE == gttt
§ i
82 | Y 25714815 w
2l & =118 TRAL B
WEST 1/4 CORN 2 T 18k TRANQUIL =
forovss,| | % 25l PROPOSED 60 FOOT WIDE PUBLY 2
T4N, R1W o 87708 T — g[S
MERIDIAN TWP. g0 y 3 — ME NB9°51733"E
INGHAM COUNTY Z 0 ] it H i 33.00°
HIGAN iy e IR Bl -
i 11t
P.O.B dig il o il £\
I 21 s ; f.; H i\-
a MK Hi- 58 N EAST-wEST
> ;;g 1/4 UNE
~ 45 bl 000 100.0 1000 34 o
o vs. o
8 | $89°51°33"W ] !
UNRU 1 DRAIN ) : : T end,
LIBER; 1104, P : iy AT
- | b
PRIVATE
| PROFOSED 30° EASEMENT
7 T FOR HATHAWAY DRAIN PARK C
- = 1 1 T .
4 lf;'. : 1 H \ ¥ g TYPICAL BUILDING ENVELOPE 0.60 ACRES
’:’ 1 : 2 5’) THE BULINRG ENVELGPES SHOEN e FOLLORS:
P 2 P ¥
I f /\\ W /PRIVATE. PARK B |2 R Sl e
o 3 i %
g l } % " 3 O§‘L ACRES g mmmw&emmwﬁumﬂukﬁrwmmwf
{ 140G : B 2] REAR YARD AT 40 FEET FROM REAR LOT UNE.
1 | SRR o N el \ k Py %mn&;nw;wmwmmmwmusmw
: 589"3;“'6" T \eg 0% SR s L,
WEST LINE SECTION 23 e \ ‘ %\"“’
& ¢ POWELL 20— E] A \ \_ \;d;
EXISTING 66° WIDE ROW L2
\ ¥&
1 = .
m PLAN DATE JANUARY 26, 2016
g oy TRANQUIL TRAIL ESTAIES HORZ STHE: 17 60
MICHIGAH
ERST, LA W 40083 SUBDIVISION
C J0fS-205z  TEPRILADRG o 0 o i arrany TENTATIVE. PRELIMINARY PLAT J——




REVIRORS.

LECERD

P77 SeE RENER T & paan

DRASAGE. DIRECRON

€ JOJ3S-29%2  FREPLAT

RANQUIL TRAIL ESTATES
SUBDIVISION

TENTATIVE. PRELIMINARY PLAT

SARUARY 26, 201G
2% DNE SNRY 25 2010




g o

R RV

;ZPAB ? A
1 +7.29 AERES

0.60. ACRES

PLAN DATE JANUARY 206, 2016

TRANQUIL TRAIL ESTATES HORE SCRE: 17 6

SUBDIVISION

15205 PREPLAT.IONG [CONTACT: SCOTT. FAZMONT
B2 400 PHONE: $17-927-0203 TENTATIVE. PREUMINARY PLAT SHEET 4 OF 4




March 11, 2016

To:  Meridian Township
Gail Oranchak, Senior Planner

From: Mayberry Homes
Scott Fairmont, Development Consultant

Re: Waivers for Silverstone Estates

Dear Ms. Oranchak

Piease accept this as notice for waiver requests for two conditions required for Silverstone
Estates.

1. Section 62-62 #7 restricts cul de sac lengths to 660 feet. The Ingham County Road
ordinance restricts cul de sac lengths to 1330 feet. The cul de sac proposed in our plat
is 1,172 feet. We request the Township waive the 660 foot restriction and allow us to
build the 1,172 foot cul de sac as shown on our plans.

2. Section 62-61 #1C restricts platted lots from fronting on collector streets. Lots 1, 24 and’

25 of Silverstone Estates front on Powell Road. We request the Township waive the
restriction for these lots and allow them to be included in the platted subdivision. We

believe this inclusion is preferable to developing those properties as “meets and bounds”

parcels.

Thank you for your considier\atio.n of these requests.

Sincerely,

" Scott Fairmont




e
= N

November 24, 2015
Project No. G150126W10

Ms. Gail Oranchak

Principle Planner

~ Charter Township of Meridian
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, M1 48864

Re: Wetland Delineation WDV #15-07
Mayberry Homes Property, Powell Road
Okemos, Ingham County, Michigan,

Dear Ms. Oranchak:

On November 2, 2015, Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber, Inc. (FTCH) staff conducted a field investigation to
delineate wetlands on 25.52 acres of vacant property located east of Powell Road and north of Grand River
Avenue, Charter Township of Meridian (Township), Ingham County, Michigan. The area of investigation is noted

on Figure 1.

The site is located in Section 23 of the Township (Town 4 North, Range 1 West) and consists of the northern
25.52 acres of Parcel Number 33-02-02-23-301-002 (the Site). The Site is bound by residential property to the
west, residential and a golf driving range and undeveloped property to the south, and undeveloped property to

+ the north and east.

The purpose of this letter is to summarize the results of the wetlands investigation. The wetlands investigation
was conducted in a manner consistent with the 1987 Corps of Engineers (USACE) Wetlands Delineation Manual
and 2012 Regional SupPlement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: Northcentral and
Northeast Region (Version 2). The wetlands identification and delineation procedures outlined in these manuals
require evaluation of site vegetation, soils, and hydrologic characteristics. Hydrophytic vegetation decisions are
based on the wetland indicator status of species that are dominant in the plant community. Species with
indicator statuses of obligate wetland (OBL), facultative wetland (FACW), and facultative (FAC) are considered
wetland species, while species with indicator statuses of facultative upland (FACU) and upland (UPL) are
considered upland species. FAC species are also commonly present in upland plant communities.

Literature Review

According to the Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Web Soil Survey (Attachment 1), the Site
contains organic, hydric (wetland) soil (Houghton muck) at the north and south ends of the Site. These areas are
‘surrounded by partially hydric soil, including Granby loamy fine sand (97 percent\hydnc rating),
Colwood-Brookston-loams {80 percent hydric rating), and Sebewa loam (95 percent hydric rating).

‘The National Wetlands Inventory (NWI) map (Attachment 2) indicates an 8.5 acre, emergent wetland is present
at the northwest end of the Site (mapping unit PEMCd). This wetland is seasonally flooded, partially drained or
ditched, and corresponds to Wetland B on Figure 1. A seasonally flooded, 1.56-acre emergent wetland is also .
mapped at the southeast corner of the Site (mapping unit PEMC). It corresponds to Wetland A on Figure 1. This
wetland is part of a large wetland complex that extends offsite to the east and south.

\\FTCH\ALLPROJECTS\2015\150126W10\WORK\REPT\WETLAND DELINEATION\MAYBERRY HOMES_WETLAND_RPT.DOCX

\ 1515 Arboretim brive, SE 165753824 | Fishbéck, Thompsoh. Carr & Huber, Ing,
Grand Rapids, Michlgan 45546 www.fteh.com engmeerg | -scimitists | architects | construgtors




Ms. Gail Oranchak
Page 2
November 24, 2015

The Township wetland map indicates Wetlands B and C {as noted on Figure 1) are part of Wetland
Number 23-2A, a 41.78-acre, emergent wetland associated with the Unruh Drain. Wetland A is part of Township

Wetland 23-15C, a 9.64 acre, scrub shrub and emergent wetland.

A July 16, 2015, site survey completed by Enger Surveying and Engineering indicates the north end of the Daniels
Drainage District corresponds to the southern tip of the Unruh Drain’s open channel on the subject property.
. The Daniels Drainage District traverses to the south-southeast, in the vicinity of Wetland C.

Site Investigation

Although the site investigation was conducted after a killing frost, identification of most observed vegetation
was possible. USACE Wetland Determination Data Forms were completed for three locations within the area of
investigation (SP-A, SP-B, and SP-C) to describe site vegetation, soil, and hydrology (see Attachment 3). Wetland
boundaries were flagged with pink ribbon and surveyed with a handheld GPS unit with sub-meter accuracy.
Wetland boundaries and sampling point locations are noted on Figure 1. Attachment 4 includes photographs of
the sampling point locations.

Wetland A was locdted in a depression at the southeast end of the Site. It contained emergent vegetation
dominated by reed canary grass (Phalaris arundinacea, FACW), and was surrounded by upland meadow and.
mowed turf. The wetland extended offsite to the east. Based upon aerial photography and the Townshlp S
wetland map, Wetland A appears to be greater than 5.acres in size and is contiguous with an approximately
1.4-acre pond. .

Wetland B consisted of an emergent and scrub shrub wetland dominated by reed canary grass and grey

" dogwood (Cornus racemosa, FAC), and contained occasional black willow (Salix nigra, OBL) trees. Wetland B

. extended to the north and is contiguous with the Unruh Drain (Drain). The Drain is buried in the southern
portion of the Site, and surfaces into an open channel at the southern tip of Wetland B. Photographs of the drain
and its corresponding culverts are included in Attachment 4. The Drain is regulated under Part 301, Inland Lakes
and Streams, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994, PA 451, as amended.

Wetland C also consisted of an emergent and scrub shrub wetland dominated by reed canary grass and grey
dogwood. European buckthorn (Rhamnus cathartica, FAC) and silky dogwood (Cornus amomum, FACW) were
also commonly observed in the scrub shrub areas. This wetland is located within 500 feet of the Drain.

The remamder of the Site contained an abandoned farm field (in the eastern half of the Site) and a mix of large
upland trees, upland field, and brush (in the western half of the Site).

Conclusions

According to Michigan’s Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act (NREPA), Act 451,

Section 30301(d), wetlands "contiguous to the Great Lakes or Lake St. Clair, an inland lake or pond, or a river or
stream” or "more than 5 acres in size" are regulated by the State of Michigan. “Contiguous” is defined as being
within 500 feet of an inland lake, pond, river, or stream. In addition, the Township regulates wetlands greater
than 2-acres in size which are not contiguous to a water body and wetlands between 0.25-acre and 2-acres in

size that are determined to provide essential functions.

It is FTCH’s opinion that all three of the delineated wetland are regulated by the State of Michigan and the
Township. Table 1 summarizes the regulatory status of the wetlands observed onsite.

WFTCHVALLPROJECTS\2015\150126W10\WORK\REPT\WETLAND DELINEATION\MAYBERRY HOMES_WETLAND_RPT.DOCX




Ms. Gail Oranchak

Page 3

November 24, 2015

Area Corresponding Regulated Regulated ™

Wetland | (Acres) | Regulatory Criteria Met Township Wetland by State by Township
A 0.23 Within 500 feet of a pond 23-15C (9.64 acres) Yes Yes
B 3.9.. | Adjacent to Unruh Drain 23-2A (41.78 acres) Yes Yes
C 1.3 | Within 500 feet of Unruh Drain | 23-2A (41.78 acres) Yes Yes

A permit would be required from the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality and the Township for the
following activities:

Placing fill or permitting the placement of fill in regulated wetland.
Dredging, removing, or permitting the removal of soil or minerals from regulated wetland.
Constructing, operating, or maintaining any use or development in regulated wetland.

Draining surface water from regulated wetland. ‘

The Township also requires a Wetland Use Permit for diverting, obstructing or impeding the flow of water into a
protected wetland.

if you have any questions or

ehtripp@ftch.com.

Sincerely,

FISHBECK, THOMPSON, CARR & HUBER, INC.

Tl Ty

Elise Hansen Tripp, PWS

pmb

Attachments

By email

\WFTCH\ALLPROIECTS\2015\1502 26W10\WORK\REPT\WETLAND DELINEATION\MAYBERRY HOMES_WETLAND_RPT.DOCX

require additional information, please contact me at’ 616.464.3738 or email




March 11, 2016

To:  Meridian Township
Gail Oranchak, Senior Planner

From: Mayberry Homes
Scott Fairmont, Development Consultant

Re: Waivers for Silverstone Estates

Dear Ms. Oranchak

Please accept this as notice for waiver requests for two conditions required for Silverstone
Estates.

1. Section 62-62 #7 restricts cul de sac lengths to 660 feet. The Ingham County Road
ordinance restricts cul de sac lengths to 1330 feet. The cul de sac proposed in our plat
is 1,172 feet. We request the Township waive the 660 foot restriction and allow us to
build the 1,172 foot cul de sac as shown on our plans.

2. Section 62-61 #1C restricts platted lots from fronting on collector streets. Lots 1, 24 and
25 of Silverstone Estates front on Powell Road. We request the Township waive the
restriction for these lots and allow them to be included in the platted subdivision. We
believe this inclusion is preferable to developing those propertles as “meets and bounds”
parcels.

Thank you for your consid'er‘atiqn of these requests.

Sincerely,

" Scott Fairmont




Jul 14 15 02:25p William F. Savage 51‘783?—3833 p.2

£F ;
pes . W
A

William F. Savage, P.E.
Savage Traffic Engineering, Inc.

Summer Address Winter Address
6401 Timber Ridge Trail 6611 Stone River Road, #206
East Lansing, MI 48823 e-mail: MSUSavage@aol.com Bradenton, Fl. 34203
Phone & Fax: 517-339-3933 Phone & Fax: 941-755-4631
July 14, 2015

Gail Oranchak, AICP

Charter Township of Meridian
5151 March Road

Okemos, MI 48864

RE: Rezoning on Powell Road

Hi Gail: |

The proposed zoning (RAA) increases morning traffic by only 5 trips (22 to 27),
and afternoon traffic by only 9 Trips (21 to 30). Daily traffic will increase 87 trips
(206 to 293). And, there is no sight distance concern. -

There is no need for further traffic studies.

Sincerely,

WFSavage

William F. Savage, P.E.




APPLICANT:

STATUS OF APPLICANT:

REQUEST:

CURRENT ZONING:

LOCATION:

AREA OF SUBJECT SITE:

EXISTING LAND USE:

EXISTING LAND USES IN AREA:

CURRENT ZONING IN AREA:

FUTURE LAND USE MAP:

Rezoning #16010
(PVL Investments, LLC)
March 9, 2016

PVL Investments, LLC
1630 Des Peres, Ste 310
St. Louis, MO 63131

Option to Purchase

Rezone approximately 8.66 acres to RD (Multiple Family-8
units per acre)

. RA (Single Family), C-2 (Commercial) and PO (Professional

& Office). Approx. 2.55 acres will remain RD (Multiple

Family)

2267 BL-69 and 6217 and 6219 Newton Road

Approximately 8.66 acres

Three Single Family Homes and Undeveloped

North:

South:

East:
West:

North:
South:

East:
West:

North:
South:

East:
West:

Hammond Farms Landscape Supply, Kingdom
Hall of Jehovah's Witnhesses
Forest Grove, Meridian Land Preserve #19

Newton Road, Sierra Ridge Subdivision

BL-69, Office buildings, The Coves at Whitehills
Lakes (single family& duplexes)

RR (Rural Residential)

C-2 (Commercial) & RR (Rural Residential)

RAA (Single Family-Low Density)

C-2 (Commercial), PO (Office) and RDD (Multiple
Family-5 Units per acre)

Residential 1.25-2.5 dwelling units/acre
Residential 1.25-2.5 dwelling units/acre
Residential 1.25-2.5 dwelling units/acre
Office and Commercial




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

4
1) SN
FROM: ig\’/m 0 (7] Z/;

Harmony Gmazel, AICP
Associate /Planner

DATE: March 9, 2016

RE: Rezoning #16010 (PVL Investments, LLC), a request to rezone approximately
8.66 acres located at 2267 BL-69 and 6217 and 6219 Newton Road from RA
(Single Family), C-2 (Commercial) and PO (Professional & Office) to RD
(Multiple Family, 8 units per acre).

PVL Investments, LLC requests to rezone approximately 8.66 acres located at 2267 BL-69 and
6217 and 6219 Newton Road from RA (Single Family), C-2 (Commercial) and PO (Professional
& Office) to RD (Multiple Family, 8 units per acre). The RD zoning district allows multiple family
projects up to eight units per acre. In 2005, the Township rezoned 11.22 acres from RR (Rural
Residential) to RA, C-2, PO and RD. This occurred in order to provide a range of development
opportunities on the site near BL-69, yet still retain the residential character along Newton
Road. The portions of the location to be rezoned are depicted in yellow on page 3 of this report.

The applicant, PVL Investments, LLC, or Provision Living, is a regional Senior Housing Owner,
Operator and Manager of primarily assisted living, memory care and independent living
communities throughout the Midwest. Founded in 2005 and based in St. Louis, MO, Provision
Living operates 34 senior care communities, representing over 2,200 assisted living and
assisted living based memory care units and employs over 1,500 associates. PVL Investments,
LLC has an option to purchase 11.22 acres under the condition that this rezoning be approved
and they can develop a senior living center at the site under a future Special Use Permit.




REZ #16010 (PVL Investments, LLC)
Planning Commission (3/14/2016)
Page 2

Future Land Use

The 2005 Master Plan designates the subject property in the Residential category that allows
for 1.25 to 3.5 dwelling units per acre. The proposed zoning category allows for 8 dwelling units
per acre.

FUTURE LAND USE MAP

| id
.

o

LA | ®

LR | *

LR | *

el e il

fffff &1 o

8 65 0 0 0 oM e O 00 0 0 00 0 a4 *

LI ] o, Bl o P Ruludolo s *
...I-chthMOQ‘O..OOOOO.O| L]

o0 o [3PATGEE) e 00000000 ofd o

T & & 8 00 ..O..III.....IE.

e 0 & 0 00 9 @ % 4 0 8 0 0 O 0 8 ML e

2 0 & 0 00 00.....0...0‘|§.

e & & 0 00 .0.0.........!2.

e 6 ¢ 0 ¢ 0 & 0 ¢ % ¢ 00 0 0 0 0 01 *

L. - Suppny ]

4 6 0 0 0 6 0 % & 0 0 0 0 0 00 00O O NN e e e 00 L 4
LI I I I I K B BN B L BN B B Y BN R B BN B R IR B BN B R R N R N | -
40 00000000 000000 s eilegend * q .
................‘..ERESK)ENTIALiQS-GSDUIA.' -
S e et e e 00 s e e e ERCIAL N o q .
co-oooooocooo-ooooomomﬁ * q .
e 60000000000 o q .
.‘...............‘.!:]lNSTITUT\ONAL,A‘.. *
9 0 600 ¢ 00 00 0000 00 G470 0 0 0 0 »

Zoning

The site is currently zoned RA (Single Family), C-2 (Commercial), PO (Professional & Office)
and RD (Multiple Family, 8 units per acre). The current area zoned RD, as depicted in the map
below, is 2.55 acres in size is not a part of this rezoning request and will remain RD if this
current rezoning request is approved. Only the 8.66 acres zoned RA, PO and C-2 will change to
RD.




REZ #16010 (PVL Investments, LLC)
Planning Commission (3/14/2016)
Page 3

ZONING MAP (Rezoning areas in yellow)

RR

K “

Lvuuamsnnnndnnnnsninnnd
LOCATIQN i
(3 parcels) -
C-2 PO RD RA
C-2 RR
1in=156ft|"

£

Newton Rd

The approximate 8.66 acre site has approximately 493 feet of frontage on BL-69 and 417 feet
of frontage on Newton Road. Minimum lot width in the RD district is 100 feet.

Based on the proposed zoning classification, the proposed maximum use at the site is shown in

the table below.

8 units to the acre

TOTAL NUMBER OF
LAND USE ACREAGE | HOUSING UNITS
PROPOSED ZONING
RD - Multiple Family/ 11.22 Approx. 89 units




REZ #16010 (PVL Investments, LLC)
Planning Commission (3/14/2016)
Page 4

Physical Features

The site, which consists of three separate parcels, is relatively flat. The parcel that fronts onto
BL-69 has a single family house on it that was built in 1950. There are two houses (built in 1945
and 1946) on the west parcel that fronts onto Newton Road. The northeast parcel is vacant.

The Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Meridian Township indicates there is no floodplain on
the site. The Township’s Greenspace Plan calls for an on-road pathway along Newton Road.

°
x
c
o
o
=

@




REZ #16010 (PVL Investments, LLC)
Planning Commission (3/14/2016)

Page 5

Wetlands

The Township Wetland Map depicts a wetland on the site, shown and described in the following
map and table. Prior to any work on the site, a verified wetland delineation report would be
required to determine the extent of the wetland on the site. Future development of the site
would be required to comply with the applicable wetland regulations and water features

setbacks from the wetland if the delineation shows Wetland 4-37 is regulated.

WETLAND MAP

LOCATION
(3 parcels)

exact wetland boundary.

SR % /.
f/A/// %
o 7

/‘%/// 7, ’;f/ n

NOTE: The Township Wetland Map is only a guide. Actual field verification is necessary to determine the

WETLAND SIZE TYPE OF WETLAND REGULATORY
NUMBER (ACRES) AUTHORITY
4-37 46 Emergent, Shrub/Scrub Township




REZ #16010 (PVL Investments, LLC)
Planning Commission (3/14/2016)
Page 6

Soils

The following chart summarizes soil information for the subject site.

SOIL ASSOCIATION SEVERE
LIMITATIONS
Co (Colwood-Brookston) Ponding
Hn (Houghton) Subsides, ponding,
low strength
SpB (Spinks) None

Source: Soil Survey of Ingham County, Michigan. 1992,

SOILS MAP

LOCATION
(3 parcels)

Spinks

P

Newton Rd

Splinks

Houghton
N

A1in=156ﬁ

Colwood-Brookston




REZ #16010 (PVL Investments, LLC)
Planning Commission (3/14/2016)
Page 7

Streets & Traffic

The site fronts onto BL-69 (also known as Saginaw Highway or Old M-78) and Newton Road.
BL-69, a four lane divided highway, is designated as a Principal Arterial on the Comprehensive
Development Plan. The speed limit on both BL-69 and Newton Road is 55 mph. BL-69 is a
paved roadway with a grass boulevard and has a paved pathway along its north side. The
Township’s Master Newton Road is a two lane dirt road with no sidewalks.

The most recent traffic count for BL-69 near the site occurred in 2007. The numbers are
provided on the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) website, which indicates an
average of 13,900 vehicles per day. A 2008 traffic count by the Ingham County Road
Department (ICRD) indicated an average of 669 vehicles per day used Newton Road.

The applicant submitted a traffic assessment which calculated trips based on the proposed
rezoning. The study includes a comparison of assisted living and single family developments.
Some interest is shown in providing stand-alone units as a “continuance of care” option
associated with a potential assisted living center at the site. Any single unit buildings would be
required to go through the Township’s Planned Unit Development process. The table below
shows the estimated number of trips the proposed rezoning may generate.

The Township traffic consultant, the Ingham County Road Department and the Michigan
Department of Transportation were provided with the application and traffic study. As of the
time of printing this memorandum, no comments were provided from these offices.

USE* TRIPS AM PEAK PM PEAK
‘ PER DAY (IN / OUT) (IN / OUT)
CURRENT ZONING
PO/RA/C-2/RD 5,167 249 (155/94) 547 (248/299)
PROPOSED ZONING
RD (Assisted Living/Single 664 50 (20/30) 68 (39/29)
Family Residential)
CHANGE IN TRIPS | Decrease Decrease of Decrease of

of 4,503 199 (135/64) 176 (209/270)




REZ #16010 (PVL Investments, LLC)
Planning Commission (3/14/2016)
Page 8

Public Utilities

The Department of Public Works and Engineering has indicated that water can be accessed
from both BL-69 and Newton Road and will need to be a looped system. The site is already
serviced by the Township’s sanitary system. Also, the applicant will be required to install a 7’
wide paved pathway along BL-69, per the Township Pathway Master Plan.

Staff Analysis

If the rezoning is approved, the applicant intends to develop a senior assisted living center at
the site on the western half of the 11.22 acre site, facing BL-69. This future development will
require a special use permit under RD zoning. However, the Planning Commission should take
into consideration all the possible uses allowed in the RD (Multiple Family-Low Density) zoning
district, these include:

Duplexes, multiple family projects (including apartment and condominium projects) and
group housing developments. A special use permit (SUP) would be required for any
multiple family project with more than two dwelling units.

The applicant has requested a decision the same night as the public hearing. The following
motion is provided to suspend Planning Commission Bylaw #6.4a: Motion “| move to suspend
Planning Commission Bylaw #6.4a to consider making a decision on the same night as the
public hearing.”

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the rezoning as requested by
the applicant or recommend a different zoning category. The applicant has requested that a
decision be made at the same meeting as the public hearing. A resolution to approve has been
provided.

Attachments:
1. Application and supporting materials
2. Resolution to Approve

G:/lplanning/Rezonings/2016/REZ 16010 (PVL)/Staff Reports/ PC1




Part 1,

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH R@AD, OKEMOS, Ml 48864
PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

REZONING APPLICATION

If end HI of this application must be completed. Failure to complete any portion of this form may

nesuh in the @mml of your request.

Part |

Al

Owner/Applican’[ PVL Investments, LLC or affiliates (David Baylis)

Address of applicant _1630 Des Peres. Suite 310, St. Louis. MO 63131

Telephone:  Work _314.783.6532 Home
Fax Email _dbaylis@rangecap.com

If there are multiple owners, list names and addresses of each and indicate ownership interest. Attach additional

sheets if necessary. If the applicant is not the current owner of the subject property, the applicant must provide a

copy of a purchase agreement or instrument indicating the owner is aware of and in agreement with the requested

action.

Applicant’s Representative, Architect, Engineer or Planner responsible for request:

Name / Contact Person _ARCO Construction (Jason Thorburg)

Address _900 N. Rock Hill, St. Louis, MO 63119

Telephone:  Work _314.835.3425 Home
Fax _ 314.963.0714 Email _jthorburg@arcol com

Site address/location 2267 M-78 & 6217 & 6219 Newton Rd.

Legal description (Attach additional sheets if necessary) See atiached survey and written description of parcels to be rezoned
Parcel number 33-02-02-04-327-003, 33-02-02-04-327-007 ~ Site acreage _8.66-acres being rezoned to RD (11.21-acres overall site)

Current zoning C-2,PO,RA Reguested zoning _RD. conditioned upon the applicant closing
on the property prior to December 31, 2017.
Should the applicant not close on the property
on or before this date, the zoning would revert
back to the current zoning classifications.

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

1. Nonrefundable fee.
2. Evidence of fee or other ownership of the subject property.
3. A rezoning traffic study prepared by a qualified traffic engineer based on the most current edition

of the handbook entitled Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for
Michigan Communities, published by the State Department of Transportation, is required for the
following requests:

a. Rezonings when the proposed district would permit uses that could generate more than
100 additional directional trips during the peak hour than the principal uses permitted
under the current zoning.

b. Rezonings having direct access to a principal or minor arterial street, unless the uses in
the proposed zoning district would generate fewer peak hour trips than uses in the existing

zoning district.
(Information pertaining to the contents of the rezoning traffic study will be available in the Department
of Community Planning and Development.)

4, Other information deemed necessary to evaluate the application as specified by the Director of
Community Planning and Development.

Page 1




Part Il

REASONS FOR REZONING REQUEST

Respond only to the items which you intend to support with proof. Explain your position on the lines
below, and attach supporting information to this form. ’

A. Reasons why the present zoning is unreasonable:

1)

There is an error in the boundaries of the Zoning Map, specifically: The current zoning boundaries do not

align with the property lines, nor does the same zoning district makeup the subject properties. In addition, the current multiple, differing zoning
boundarics significantly increasc the difficulty to develop the property to its fullest and best use.

2) The conditions of the surrounding area have changed in the following respects:

3) The current zoning is inconsistent with the Township’s Master Plan, explain:

4) The Township did not follow the procedures that are required by Michigan laws, when adopting
the Zoning Ordinance, spegcifically:

5) The Township did not have a reasonable basis to support the current zoning classification at
the time it was adopted; and the zoning has exémpted the following legitimaie uses from the
area: The current zoning classification, which does not appear to have had a reasonable basis for which the multiple classifications were drawn as the!
do not follow property lines, does not allow for development of a home for the aged in this area of the Township identified as being planned for
residential uses. :

6) The current zoning restrictions on the use of the property do not further the health safety or
general welfare of the public, explain:

B. Reasons why the requested zoning is appropriate:

1)

Requested rezoning is consistent with the Township’'s Master Plan, explain:

Per the 2005 Master Plan, this section of the Township is designated for residential uses, with which the proposed development of senior
housing (homes for the aged/assisted living) would support.

Requested rezoning is compatible with other existing and proposed uses surrounding the site,

Specifically: The rezoning, allowing for homes for the aged, provides a transitional use between the conunercial uses along East Saginaw Highway
and the residential uses along Newton Rd.

Requested rezaning would not result in significant adverse impacts on the natural environment,
explain: The proposed development, as a result of the rezoning, would aim to minimize the grading on-site so as to minimize impacts on the
environment and the natural topography of the parcel. In addition, all Towsnship and Ingham County stormwater regulations would be
adhered to so,as to minin]im the impact OT the new, dev_egppment . . , .
Reguested rezoning would not result in significant adverse impacts on traffic circulation, water
and  sewer  systems, education, recreation  or  other  public  services,

exp|ai 1: Rezoning to RD would decrease ihe anticipated potential traific generated by development on the site, The site currently has access to
available public sewer and water so as to prevent the necessity of wells and septic systems.

Requested rezoning addresses a proven community need, specifically: The rezoning will allow for a licensed Hom

for the Aged (HFA) senior community within Meridian Township to fill the current undersupply of beds. Of the current 163 HFA beds within the Towns’
97% are currently occupied, leaving only 5 beds available. Furthermore, 100% of the HFA memory care beds are fully occupied.

Requested rezoning results in logical and orderly development in the Township, explain:
Rezoning allows for the development of the site to provide orderly development through the construction of a fransitional residential use on the parcel th
bridges between the traffic and commercial use along East Saginaw Highway and the single-family residential uses along Newton Rd.

Requested rezoning will result in betier use of Township land, resources and properties and
therefore more efficient expenditure of Township funds for public improvements and services,

explain: Rezoning 1o RD, which allows for the construction of homes for the aged upon receipt of an appropriate special land use permit, would prov
Tor a betler use of the subject parcels currenily uiilized for dilapidated singic-family homes. This new facility would generate quality jobs an
increase property tax revenue for the Townshlg), Furzthen rezoning the parcels such that the zoning boundaries align with the property lines v

age

clean up the multiple zoning boundarics cwrrently governing the property that do not align with the lot lines.




Part Wl

t (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or
Commissions, Township staff member(s) and the Township's representatives or experts the right to enter
onto the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the
purpose of gathering information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

[x] Yes [[1 No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, | (we) cettify that the information provided within this application and
aceompanying documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate
N\

& DL /'/VME)MVQ) - 2/17/16
Signatresf Applicant 7hks Date

David Baylis
Type/Print Name

Fee: Received by/Date:

The applicart would request that a decision and recommendation to the Township Board on
the rezoning request be made at the initial Planning Commission meeting, which weuld allow
for development to commence in the Fall '16 as opposed to Spring '17, if approved,

Page 8




ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY o [
T “2267 M—78 & 6217 & 6219 NEWION ROAD”

T

SCHEDULE JL. SECTION. i, IXCEPTIONS:
o EXISTNG SPOT ELEVATION LIGHT POLE {Ac arovided by. Firat American Title {nzurgnse Compony, Sommitment Na. HOS~7S1382-STLO, datad August T4, 2015) SCALE 1° = 50°

O = FOUND IRON AS NOTED 4 = DRANAGE MANMHOLE \EGAL DESCHETION:
. ~ DEED LINE © = ELECTRIC MANHOLE (Ax provided by Fiest Amerlean Tiia Insurance Compony, Commitment No, HCS=751588-51L0, doted August 14, 2018)
N~ = DISTANGE NOT 70 SCALE © = TELEPHONE MANHOLE frual property In the Tonnshlp of Morldlan, County of Inghom, State of kichigan, deacrlsad mm Toliows:
e = FENCE D W = CATCHBASN Lot(s) 7 und tho Seuth 3/2 of Lol § of Miichal Actes, occarding 1o tha plot fhureof rocerdud In Libur 13 of Flata,
- - s A paga(s) 48 of Inghom Gounty Recorda.
AspHAT e SR CLENOUT Lol &, tna North 1/2 of La{ & end antre of Lot 8 Mitchal Acrcn, Morldion Townshi, Inghams Counly, Michigan, oo
= CONCRETE & = FIRE HYDRANT recorded I Lsor 13 of Plota, en pagy 4B, ingham County Records,
 CRAVEL o = VALVE -
- BRICK = UTUTY POLE

=3 - ELEV/ (e ($errr 30: Parcol 3 gubfect to the sczemeont gmn(cd 1o Conuumars Power Company a5 recarded In Liber 50. Poge 588,
T SIS coom AT o oOr W R e S ST
- - R - Item 11z Paron in qubject to the coscmmnt grented to Cobsumera Pawer Company an racordad Tn LUbar 50, Page 599,
oo if;;‘: ji\ém E’ E::f;gnf” oald easemant bz plotiable and la ahown hergon.
5 Ytom 12: Parcal Is aubjact to tho coacmont graated so Consumom Powar Company ma reccrded in Liser 50, Pege S34,
— e S e A :{:;:;E:f_z sald sagament s plottabie and T shown hersa, . s st wam e e dsection of o s et .
— —tD— — = OVERHEAD VIRES " - G . was frc o o portles nemad homon o
% 2 2ub ted to tho State of Hichigan as recarded I Uber 57, Page, 251, atld Intendad zolely for thelr Immudiola use. Survoy propared from fialdwark
g = DGE OF 90005 ® = TELEPHONE 80K i‘:ﬂm’:ﬂ\"xﬁ'ﬁfwmﬁ“fﬁ 1 e g, e 1o o State " q parfarmed In October 2015,
5 = DECIUOUS TREE - = SN .
W 4z P jsct to the bullding end une roctrictions gnd ottier terms covanonts and conditions, &t racorded . 2. Al beorings and distoncas on iha eurvey oro racerd and measured unlass
L v CONFERGUS TREE = PosT T ucg";‘a.':, T b Teebicens ot plottobla » tuliding setbatk per s0id tarms ond covenanta i plotiakte - oleraise nolod, Bocrings ore based on Michigen State Plons South Zanu
Ve and shown hareon, 9 Sacrings obloingd hom OPS shervatlans samg corraciionn obteined

T LEGEND: . from the Lansing C.ORS.
TREL LEGEND: : L ing Sel Beck lina o2 discloasd by the rasordad plat. said zatback line Ia .
ORK s B e gl 0 Hing 3ol Beck oo o2 disclescd by ordas B 3 All dimenziona arw In fest ond desimaln tharsat.

MRPLE

Lo

s

CHERRY

CoTTONYOD ‘ R .

= HICKORY - y ) - : < : . 5. There iz o abaarvable avidence of cametarles on thin alte

8E = HOX ELDER
~f = MULTI=TRUMK

4. Mo twiding ta dimenalorie ore to be uaad for estublishing tha property
Hine.

- 5. Trura ere no shoervabie pateatlel encrocchmenta onto the subject
pruperly from udjolning tandS, or from the cubject proporly ento azioling
londe, except wa whown hwcel

7. Mere iz na obaervblo avidenca of narth maving work, buiding
t:mahucllnn or buliding gdditions withln recent months.

mand

& Thero lz ne coscrvable cvidence of site used oz o zolir woste dump,
aump, or senltary landfl,

9. Pares hag direct actesn to publie Saginaw Highwoy (M~78) ana publie
Newten Road,

10. Trans 8° ar gracter ware locoted on-sile. No tran curvy was
> perfarmed at thia time.

1. Thera were no watlonds delincated on alts ot the Ume of thls survey.

PREAE

Item T: Shown on the ausvay map.

Jtem 2: Addrooa(s) of tho survoyed proparly 2267 M~78 & 6217 Nowtan
Road, Ecot Lonaing, M 48BZ3

1 " " 7 Mem 3 8y sected mop locatien and grophie pletting only, thiz breporty flaz

{DVERALL PARCEL fea s T P T k ontipsly within Flood Zeno “2", areon outolde the 0.2% annuc! chonco

| £11.21 ACRE: - R o e ot 4 flsodplaln, gecording to the Melions Flaod Inmurenca Program, flead

(128,376 0. FE 3 . 5 R g : Inaurance’ Rele Map fer the Charter Tawnzhip af Meridian, Inghar County,

g N T & *E._:l] Michigan, Cemmuntty Panoi bio. 250033 0043 D, dated Augast 96, 201
VA,

iy
fnlge Mom 4: V121 Acren (4BBX7S pusore Teat)

Hem 5; Shown an tha survay map.
ftem 7o; Shown on the survey fap.

ftem 8: Shown en the aurvey map,

ttem er Ully nformation a5 shown wag slainad from il pubilc

rocords ond from aupporling flald abgervations, whoro posalblo, end [z

. oobh 10 wrlotion in 1ho ol by ihe aopreprate Suthoriten At to
wse’ for canstrucklon,

"
£ TRy Ly oo, waoe w?*v

N, -,
mlﬁwcm:wm cewPkiY LA
et o mu 308

~ CERTFICATION:
na;:)xe;ry&?ﬂ‘(rx o e E‘ oo PLV Invastmente, (4G and Firat American Titia mmuranca Company:
iy i, v 3 y . 1 - == I Thla i to eartlly thot tblo mox or plot and the survey en which
Ty g RN 3 = e 5 007 3 7 5 - ) . e, G It 7z bosed were mada In accordenco with the 2011 mmmum Standard
2 - N, RN, ~- pe ::, H . Dotall Raguirements far ALTA/ACSM idnd Tile Survays,” Jolnti
_____ - K — ~ gelebiidned and adepled By ALTA one NSPS, ond cuer oo 1, 2,

, B and 115 of Toble A thorrol. The flaid work wan
rmpiata sn boiabor 2. 2015

: £ s ) Eedex R. Friestrom  Detg 23 Blat o Slop:
fraia A EEMCHMARICS: . Brofeasionat Surveyor Ne.
CATCH BASIN #100 GCNCHMARK A ELEVATION: 204.03
mm‘ 895.29 MAC NAIL 1N THE NORTH SIDE OF A UTILITY POLE 45" EASTERLY OF TIC EDGE OF
P OF WATER— 88sk ASPHALT ALONG E. SAGINAW HIGHIWAY, AND 12° NORTHERLY OF THE MORTHWEST REVISIONS|  COMMENTS (ET N Pl
RIGHT-CF=\WAY CORNER OF THE PROPERTY BENG 6 NORTHERLY OF THE EXISTING DRIVE. oAeHS prmiony T
SANTARY MAUHOLE 7200 , 2110 WASLET FoaD, JUCRETT, 87
Tae- BENCHWARK B ELEVATION: 864.20 P ST R SR
X Fvc NE— 853,23 4AG NAIL 1 THE NORTH SIDE OF A UTILITY POLE 95 S0UTH THE NORNEASY CCRNER om0t
2" PYC SSE- 853,31 OF THE SITE AND 9 WEST OF THE EDGE OF GRAVEL ALONMG NEWTON R o e
cawy UYL SN 4, TAN, RIW
- LD woke e AH e

| O cayzsaLT




THE DESIGN|BUILD PEGPLE

O NS TRUCT ON

ARCO Construction Company; Inc. | 900 N, Rack Hill Road | St Loufs, MO 63119 | 3149630715PH | 314.963.0714 FAx

Provision Living at Meridian
Senior Assisted Living Community
Legal Descriptions

Zoned C-2 Commercial

That part of Lots 5 and 8, Mitchell Acres, a Subdivision of part of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 4, T4N,
R1W, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, described as:

Beginning on the north line of Lot 5 at a point 745.70 feet N88 degrees 00'W of the Northeast Corner of
Lot 6 of Mitchell Acres: thence SO1 degrees 15'W, 417.50 feet to south line of Lot 8; thence N88 degrees
00'W, 537.30 feet along the south line of Lot 8; thence N24 degrees 30'W, 31.00 along the south west
line of Lot 8 to the former east right-of-way line of Highway M-78; thence northeasterly 476.93 feet
along said right-of-way along a curve to the right, said curve having a radius if 3759.83 feet and a long
chord of 476.93 feet and bearing N37 degrees 09'E, to the north west corner of Lot 5; thence S88
degrees 00'F, 271.30 feet along the north line of Lot 5 to the point of beginning. Contains 4,018 Acres

Zoned P.O.

That part of Lots 5, 7 and 8, Mitchell Acres, a Subdivision of part of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 4, T4N,
R1W, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, described as:

Beginning at the north line of Lot 5 at a point 537.00 feet N88 degrees 00'W of the Northeast Corner of
Lot 6 of Mitchell Acres: thence 501 degrees 15'W, 417.50 feet to south line of Lot 7; thence N88 degrees
00'W, 208.70 feet along the south line of Lots 7 & §; thence NO1 degrees 15'E, 417.50 feet to the north
line of Lot 5; thence $88 degrees 00'E, 208.70 feet along the north line of Lot 5 to the point of beginning.
Contains 2.00 Acres

Zoned RA

That part of Lots 6 and 7, Mitchell Acres, a Subdivision of part of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 4, T4N,
RAW, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, described as:

Beginning at the Northeast Corner of Lot 6, thence SO1 degrees 15'W, 417.50 feet along the east line of
lots 6 and 7, being also the west right-of-way line of Newton Road, to the Southeast Corner of Lot 7;
thence N&8 degrees 00'W, 202.00 feet along the south line of Lot 7; thence NO1 degrees 15'E, 230.00
feet; thence N88 degrees 00'W, 30.00 feet; thence NO1 degrees 15'E, 187.50 feet to the north line of Lot
6; thence S88 degrees 00'E, 232.00 feet along the north line of Lot 6, to the point of beginning. Contains
2.065 Acres

WNvLarcecanstructioncom



O ,.\.\\@\y\/%\,,at.f
p % T T
Wl G S

o

(RN ARy

-GS, s

I
4 Ellﬁl\e sozom,ﬁwm,_,m
ATTE TS




203,972 SF.
4.58 AC.

PO
78,940 S.F.
1.81 AC.

110,896 SIF.
255 AC.

oo

94,568 S.F.
2.17 AC.




THE DESIGN|BUILD FPEOPLE

LacrT ON

Provision Living at Meridian
Senior Assisted Living Community
Project Overview

Provision Living at Meridian will be an Assisted Living community with £102 apartments with 126
ficensed beds, under Michigan’s Home for the Aged (HFA} licensure. The 2-story Community will be
£90,000 SF and will sit on the western half of the £11.21-acre site facing East Saginaw Highway. The
eastern portion of the site will be reserved for a potential second phase project consisting of either
independent senior duplexes or single family duplex units.

Provision Living, LLC .

Provision Living is a regional Seniors Housing Owner, Operator, and Manager of primarily Assisted Living,
Memory Care and Independent Living communities throughout the Midwest, Founded in 2005, and
based in St. Louis, MO, Provision Living has steadily grown through the acquisition and construction of
new facilities. The company has grown to include operations in Michigan, Missouri, lowa, Illinois,
Indiana, Ohio, Florida, Mississippi, Tennessee and Georgia. Currently, Provision Living operates 34
Communities properties, representing over 2,200 assisted living and assisted living based memory care
units, and employs over 1,500 associates.

Provision Living at Meridian

The Community will be specifically designed to provide an upscale hospitality and residential
atmosphere as opposed to an institutional design. The Community will contain best-in-class building
amenities that maximize the resident experience; including a beauty salon, exercise room, therapy
space, a theater, and a private examination room to allow residents to see a visiting physician without
having to leave the Community. There will be transportation provided to the residents to allow them to
attend a variety of off-site activities and other personal needs. The Community will provide a high
quality environment for both employees, nurses, visiting physicians, and other healthcare professionals.
The Community will also provide restaurant style a la carte dining experience through chef prepared
meals. In addition, the generous common spaces, lounges, and elegant private dining room will be
welcoming to visiting family and friends of the residents.

The Assisted Living and Memory Care resident units will feature a variety of unit options, including
Studio, One-Bedroom, and Two-Bedroom units. Each unit will have individually controlled heating and
cooling and be equipped with emergency call systems. The units will be offered on a monthly rental
basis, without a substantial upfront buy-in fee, The monthly rent includes gas, electric, water, sewer,
and trash, 3 restauranti-style meals per day, planned daily activities, weekly housekeeping and linen
cleaning. The Community will also offer medication administration, personal laundry service, and
dressing, grooming, and bathing assistance. Furthermore, the Community will offer a wide array of
activities for seniors to participate in that are designed and led by members of an Activities Department
to ensure that residents remain active and engaged.

The dedicated Memory Care portion of the Community will be specifically designed to meet the needs
of people living with Alzheimer’s and related memory loss. The Community will offer a wide range of
services designed to foster comfort and love in a homelike neighborhood setting. Caregivers will be
dedicated to the preservation of dignity and independence of the residents and will work closely with
families and physicians in order to maximize their quality of life. Provision Living’s customized Memory
Care program includes activities and enrichment designed to stimulate remaining memories and
abilities.

ARCO Conswruction Company, Inc. | 200 N, Rock Hill Road | St Lovis, MO 63119 | 314963.0715PH @ 314.963.0714 FAX WWRLATCQTONSTICDON.Cnm



We take the trust which our residents and families have placed in us very seriously, and have put a
Community system in place that assures we earn that trust. Provision Living at Meridian will have an
Executive Director, who leads a team consisting of a Director of Nursing, Business Office Manager,
Dining Manager, Activities Manager, Maintenance Manager, and Community Relations Manager. There
will be 75 associates that work within the Community, of which +30 are present at the Community
during peak hours of the day. The Community will be supported by a strong corporate staff based in St,
Louis, which provides Human Resources, Accounting, Payroll, and Operations for peak Community
performance. Specialized platforms are in place to provide up-to-date training, billing, accounting, and
payroll functions, which in turn facilitate operational efficiency and quality services at the Community
level. Each Community’s management team has a safety committee, family/resident council, and a
quality audit process so that standards are not just met, but exceeded.

ARCO Construction Company, Inc, | 900 N, Rock Hil Road ; St. Loufs, MO 63119 | 314.963.0715PH | 314.263.0714 FAX W AFCOrONSTHICTON.Colm



Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County, M1

Febyruary, 2016

Prep&red YO#}’:

Traflic EEE@EEE@%EEE@@
fissaciates, lic.
POy Box 100 » Saranac, Michizan 48881
G11/621-6028 FRM:E17/627-6048




Table of Contents

Project Description

Aerial Photo

Existing Conditions

Land Use

Surrounding Zoning

Traffic Generation

Table 1 — Existing Zoning Traffic Generation Summary
Table 2 — Future Zoning Traffic Generation Suﬁnnary
Table 3 — Difference in Zoning Trip Generation Summary
Site Distance

Conclusions

Supplemental

Site Survey
Existing Zoning Acreage

Page

10




PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The purpose of this study is to determine the difference between the potential traffic being
generated by the existing zoning and the future traffic generated by the proposed new zoning.
The proposed new single parcel currently consists of four (4) separate zonings; approximately
4.68 acres is zoned as Commercial (C-2), 2.17 acres zoned as Residential (RA), 1.81 acres zoned
Professional Office (PO) and 2.55 acres zoned Multi-Family Residential (RD), for a total acreage
of 11.2 acres.

The rezoning request is for Multi-Family Residential (RD) which will include the entire 11.2
acre parcel. The rezoning request will consist of approximately 7.16 acres fronting on Saginaw
Highway, which will include a special use permit for higher density, and the remaining 4.04
acres, which will front on Newton Road, is requested to be rezoned RD also, but without the
special use permit, This parcel is located on Saginaw Highway, just south of Newton Road in
Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County, Michigan.

The trip generation for the existing zoning was based on the largest trip generators allowed under
the Professional Office (PO) zoning, Commercial (C-2), Multi-Family Residential (RD) and the
Residential (RA) zoning. The trip generation for future zoning was determined by the largest
trip generator use allowed under the proposed Multi-Family Residential (RD) zoning category
for the west 7.16 acres which fronts onto Saginaw Highway with the Special Use Permit per
Meridian Charter Township standards, and the trip generation for the east 4.04 acres, which will
front onto Newton Road, will be determined under the standard RD zoning criteria.

The traffic analysis consists of the following items:

e Comparison of trips being generated with the existing zonings versus the requested new
Multi-Family Residential (RD) zoning.

¢ Discussion of any potential sight distance issues.

This study was conducted in accordance with the guidelines set forth in “Bvaluating Traffic
Impact Studies, A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,” sponsored by the Tri-
County Regional Planning Commission and the Michigan Department of Transportation, and the
Meridian Charter Township Zoning Ordiance.







EXISTING CONDITIONS

Saginaw Highway is a northeast to southwest highway at the proposed site, and is a four-lane,
with a grass boulevard, paved roadway with paved shoulders. There is a concrete sidewalk along
the north side. Saginaw Highway is under the jurisdiction of the Michigan Department of
Transportation (MDOT). The posted speed limit is posted 55 MPH.

Newton Road is a gravel road with no ditches or sidewalks. Newton Road is under the
jurisdiction of the Ingham County Department of Roads. The roadway is not posted; therefore it
is assumed that the prima facie speed limit is 55 MPH.

LAND USE

The project site currently has three (3) rental residential single family houses. Surrounding land
uses consists of commercial to the immediate north, vacant property to the south, residential to
the west across Saginaw Highway and scattered residential along Newton Road.

SURROUNDING ZONING

The surrounding zoning consists of Commercial (C-2) to the south, Residential (RR) to the north,
Professional Office (PO) and Multi-Family Residential (RDD) on the north side of Saginaw
Highway. There is Residential (RAA) on the east side of Newton Road.




TRAFFIC CGENERATION

In order to determine the use that would generate the maximum number of vehicle trips under
Professional Office (PO), this study used the Meridian Township guidelines of 10,000 square
feet of floor space for every 31,812 square feet of property as being the maximum square footage
(footprint) of a building that can be built on a site zoned PO (Professional Office). The property
which is currently zoned PO (Professional Office), consists of a total of 1.81 acres, which is
equivalent to 78,844 square feet. Using the township guidelines, the maximum footprint under
this zoning category would be approximately 24,784 square feet.

Trip generation rates were derived from the ITE TRIP GENERATION MANUAL (9th edition).
General Office Building (ITE Code 710) was selected to represent the existing zoning category,
Professional Office (PO), for trip generation of the maximum building size of 24,784 square feet.
The ITE description of General Office Building is as follows:

A general office building houses multiple tenants, it is a location where affairs of businesses,
commercial or industrial organizations, or professional persons or firms are conducted. An
office building or buildings may contain a mixture of tenants including professional services,
insurance companies, investment brokers and tenant services, such as a bank or savings and
loan institution, a restaurant or cafeteria and service retail facilities.

The maximum building size estimate for Commercial (C-2) zoning is different from Professional
Office (PO). The Meridian Township guideline for the maximum building footprint for C-2
zoning is a 5 to 1 ratio, or 20% of the total acreage. Using this guideline, the maximum building
footprint for the existing 4.88 acres zoned C-2 that has frontage along Saginaw Highway would
be 42,515 square feet.

Supermarket (ITE Code 850) was selected to represent the proposed zoningv category,
Commercial (C-2), for trip generation of the maximum building size of 42,515 square feet. The -
ITE description of Supermarket is as follows:

Supermarkets are firee-standing retail stores selling a complete assortment of food, food
preparation and wrapping materials, and household cleaning items. Supermarkets may also
contain the following products and services: ATMs, automobile supplies, bakeries, books and
magazines, dry cleaning, floral arrangements, greeting cards, limited-service banks, photo
centers, pharmacies and video rental areas.

The property which is currently zoned Residential (RA) consists of a total of 2.17 acres. Using
Meridian Township guidelines, the maximum lot size per unit is 10,000 square feet. For the 2,17
acre parcel zoned RA, the maximum number of residential lots that could be built are 10 units.

The property which is currently zoned Residential (RD) consists of a total of 2.55 acres. Using
Meridian Township guidelines of a maxinmum of 8 dwelling units per acre, the maximum number
of dwelling units that could be built are 20 units for the 2.55 acre parcel zoned RD.




The ITE trip generation rates for Single-Family Detached Housing (Land Use Code 210) were
selected as representing the 10 units of RA zoning and the 20 units of RD zoning. The ITE
description of Single-Family Detached Housing is as follows:

Single-family detached housing includes all single-family detached homes on individual lots. A
typical site surveyed is a suburban subdivision.

The proposed property consists of a total of 11.2 acres, of which 7.16 acres is proposed to be
- rezoned to Multi-Family Residential (RD) with a request for a special use permit to allow more
than dwelling 50 units. A Senior Housing development is proposed for this property that will
have 102 dwelling units.

Assisted Living (ITE Code 254) was selected to represent the proposed zoning category for the
proposed rezoning of 7.16 acres for Multi-Family Residential (RD), with a special use permit for
more than 50 dwelling units, for the proposed 102 bed Senior Housing Assisted Living Center.
The ITE description of Assisted Living is as follows:

Assisted living complexes are residential settings that provide either routine general protective
oversight or assistance with activities necessary for independent living to mentally or physically
limited persons. They commonly have separate living quarters for residents, and services
include dining, housekeeping social and physical activities, medication administration and
transportation. Alzheimer’s and ALS care are commonly offered by these facilities, though the
living quarters for these patients may be located separately from the other residents. Assisted
care commonly bridges the gap between independent living and nursing homes. In some areas
- of the country, assisted living residences may be called personal care, residential care, or
domiciliary care. Staff may be available at an assisted care facility 24 hours a day, but skilled
medical care-which is limited in nature-is not required.

The remaining 4.04 acres which front onto Newton Road will also be rezoned to RD; however,
the special use permit for more than 50 dwelling units only applies to the 7.16 acres that fronts
on Saginaw Highway. Given that the 4.04 acres will be standard RD zoning, it was estimated
that approximately 32 units could be built. The ITE trip generation rates for Single-Family
Detached Housing (Land Use Code 210) were selected as representing the 32 units of RD
Zoning. ‘

The existing zoning trip generation is shown in Table 1, the proposed zoning trip generation is
shown in Tahle 2, and the comparison of trip generation between the existing zoning and the
proposed zoning is summarized in Table 3.

Based on this data, it is projected that the proposed rezoning (RD) with a special use permit for
higher density for the west 7.16 acres, and the normal RD zoning for the east 4.04 acres will
generate Jower traffic volumes than the combination of the current zoning by 199 vehicle-trips in
the AM peak hour, 479 vehicle-trips in the PM peak hour and with a lower difference in the
weekday volume of 4,503 trips.




Table 1

Existing Traffic Generation Surumary

et e e et Existing
Exssi_,mg Existing [ans‘ﬁ:mgi Excs@mg Zoning
Zoning Zoning (FO) Zoning Zoning Traffic
(G-2) N (RD) (RA) Volumes
Supermarket | General Office Single- Single -
ITE Code (850) Building (710) Family Family
Residential | Residential
(210) (210)
Size 42,515 24,784 20 Units 10 Units
AM Peak Hour Trips 145 63 24 17 249
In 90 55 6 4 155
Qwt 55 8 18 13 94
PM Peak Hour Trips 403 106 25 13 547
I 206 18 16 8 248
Qut 197 88 9 5 299
Weekday Daily Trips 4,347 455 239 126 5,167




Table 2
Proposed Traffic Generation Summary

Proposed
Zoning (RD)
Special Use
Pearmit

Proposed
Zoning (RD)

Proposed
Zoning
Traffic Volumes

ITE Code

Size

AM Peak Houwr Trips
In
Out

PM Pealt Hour Trips
T
COut

Weekday Daily Trips

Assisted Living
(254)

102 Beds

18
12
6

30
15
15

296

Single-Family
Residential
(210)

32 Units

32
8
24

38
24
14

368

50
20
30

63
39
29

664




Table 3
Traffic Generation Summary
Between Existing and Proposed Zoning

Existing Proposed Dnﬁgézgfg "
Zoning Zoning Trafiic Volumes
AM Peak Hour Trips 249 50 -199
In 155 20 -135
Out 94 30 -64
PM Peak Hour Trips 547 68 -479
In 248 39 -209
Out 299 29 -270
Weekday Daily Trips 5,167 664 4,503

The above traffic generation comparison for the requested rezoning of the 11.2 acres was
conducted with the assumption that the west 7.16 acres would have the special use permit
approved in order to build the proposed Senior Housing complex. However, if the entire 11.2
acres is approved for rezoning from the existing to the requested Multi-Family Residential (RD)
without the special use permit, it was estimated that approximately 89 residential units could be
built. The ITE trip generation rates for Single-Family Detached Housing (Land Use Code 210)
were selected as representing the 89 units of RD zoning which would generate 72 vehicle trips
during the AM peak hour, 95 vehicle trips during the PM peak hour and a weekday total of 943
vehicle trips.

Although the total trip generation will be higher for the 11 2 acres without the spebial use permit
approval for the west 7.16 acres, the total trips generated under the RD zoning will still be much
less than the trip generation with the combined existing zoning,




SIGHT DISTANCE

There does not appear to be any sight distance issues with the property on Saginaw Highway or
Newton Road; however, as the driveway locations have yet to be determined, the sight distance
should be reviewed again when the driveway locations are identified.

CONCLUSIONS

A summary of the findings of this study are listed as follows:

e The ftraffic volumes generated by the proposed rezoning category, Multi-Family
Residential (RD) with a special use permit for the west 7.16 acres and the standard RD
zoning for the east 4.04 acres will be much lower than the combined existing zoning
categories, Professional Office (PO), Commercial (C-2), Single Family Residential (RA)
and Multi-Family Residential (RD).




Site Survey
Existing Zoning Acreage

10




| .
)

i -

Py UoiMoN

rkammummwmﬂ! /.




C-2 O RD ’ RA
: 78,940 SF. 110,896 S.F. 04568 SF
203,972 SF. Tal AG ey ! F
4.88 AC. 2.17 AC.




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE RD Rezoning #16010
PVL Investments, LLC

2267 BL-69, 6217 and 6219 Newton Road

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 14th
day of March, 2016, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

, WHEREAS, PVL Investments, LLC initiated a rezoning of approximately 8.66 acres at
2267 BL-69, 6217 Newton Road and 6219 Newton Road from C-2 (Commercial), PO
(Professional and Office) and RA (Single Family Residential) to RD (Multiple Family, 8 units per
acre); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing and discussed the rezoning
at its meeting on March 14, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed the staff material provided under cover
of memorandum dated March 9, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the subject site is designated in the Residential 1.25-3.5 units per acre
future land use category; and :

WHEREAS, RD (Multiple Family Residential) zoning is more compatible with the future
land use designation than the current zoning of C-2 and PO; and

WHEREAS, the proposed zoning would result in a logical and orderly development
pattern providing a transition between commercial uses to the north, and Forest Grove Land
Preserve to the south and residential to the east; and

WHEREAS, the applicant's traffic assessment shows the RD district uses will
significantly reduce the number of trips compared to the existing zoning; and

WHEREAS, public water and sewer are available to serve the site.

Now therefore, be it resolved the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian
hereby recommends approval of Rezoning #16010 to rezone approximately 8.66 acres from C-2
(Commercial), PO (Professional and Office) and RA (Single Family Residential) to RD (Multiple
Family, 8 units per acre).



ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)} ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning
Commission on the 14th day of March, 2016.

John Scott-Craig
Planning Commission Chair



MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: % W W
Martha Wyatt
Associate PIanner/Landscape Architect
DATE: March 11, 2016
RE: MUPUD #15024 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc. & WestPac Michigan), request to develop a

mixed use planned unit development in Section 33 (north of Jolly Road, west of
Jolly Oak Road, and north of Farrins Parkway)

The Planning Commission held a second public hearing on February 22, 2016 to review the
revised plans for the request from T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan to establish a mixed
use planned unit development (MUPUD) commonly referred to as Okemos Pointe. The revised
plans at that time showed 21 buildings totaling approximately 467,800 square feet in size, with
354 apartment units. The project site is approximately 37.29 acres in size.

A special use permit (SUP #15101) is also required for a building or group of buildings greater
than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area; it is being processed concurrently with the MUPUD.
The Planning Commission will make recommendations to the Township Board on both requests.

Since the public hearing the applicant has provided a revised phasing plan showing two phases
for the project instead of three phases as previously shown. The applicant has also modified the
total number of apartment units from 354 units to a maximum of 394 units to allow flexibility in the
apartment unit mix as a way to respond to the market demand. The buildings are designed so that
a 3-bedroom apartment unit could be converted into two separate apartment units comprised of
one 1-bedroom and one 2-bedroom apartment units. This conversion would be feasible for the
end units of each of the 19 apartment buildings and the top floor of the mixed use building. The
overall density with 394 units equates to 10.56 dwelling units per acre, which is consistent with
REZ #15010, allowing a maximum density of no more than more than 18 units per acre. The
overall square footage of all buildings remains the same, approximately 467,800 square feet.

The applicant noted a wetland use permit application will be submitted to run concurrent with the
review of the mixed use project by. the Township Board. A portion of a regulated wetland located
in the northeast corner of the site will be filled and a wetland mitigation area is proposed in the
same general area.

Regarding proposed work in the 100-year floodplain, plans have not been finalized by the Ingham
County Drain Commissioner’s office (ICDC) for improvements to the Smith Drain, specifically for
areas on the subject site. It is likely a separate application and review process will be required for
work in the 100-year floodplain of the Smith Drain, similar to the proposed improvements to the
Smith Drain north of the subject site (Special Use Permit #16041 and Wetland Use Permit #16-
01). Based on the phasing plan submitted by the applicant it appears improvements to the Smith
Drain will occur in Phase 2, such as enclosing a portion of the drain, and may be considered part
of the Smith Drain improvement project.




MUPUD #15024 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc. & WestPac Michigan)
Planning Commission (3/11/16)
Page 2 :

It is unclear at this time who the applicant will be or what permits and approvals will be required for
work in the floodplain specific to the Okemos Pointe project. The applicant noted he is meeting
with the ICDC on Friday March 11, 2016 and may have additional information available at the
Planning Commission meeting on March 14, 2016.

On another topic the applicant has explained the Phase 2 Environmental Site Assessment (ESA)
report is not finalized at this time. Once the report is completed and it is determined site
remediation is required, the applicant can decide if he will pursue reimbursement for the
remediation expenses through the brownfield program, or cover the costs himself. If the applicant
choses the brownfield option, he will then submit the brownfield plan to the Ingham County
Brownfield Authority (BRA) for their review and decision. After that the approval process for the
brownfield remediation plan requires a public hearing at the municipality where the project is
located, approval by the Township Board, and approval by the County Board of Commissioners.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial. The
attached resolution recommends approval with conditions for Mixed Use Planned Unit

Development #15024.

Attachments
1. Resolution to Approve
2. Revised Phasing Plan, prepared by KEBS, Inc, dated March 8, 2016

G:\commun ping & dev\pingimixed use planned unit development\2015\mupud 15024 (Okemos Pointe)\staff reporis\imupud PC3




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #15024
(T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan)
Jolly Road, Jolly Oak Road and Farrins Parkway

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 14th
day of March, 2016 at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:.

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan have submitted a request to
establish an approximate 467,800 square foot mixed use planned unit development north of Jolly
Road, west of Jolly Oak Road and north of Farrins Parkway, consisting of 19 apartment buildings
and one mixed use building with studio, one, two, and three bedroom apartment units for a total of
not more than 394 apartment units, and the existing buildings at 2398 Jolly Road and 2362 Jolly
Oak Road, on an approximate 37.29 acre site; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on
August 10, 2015 and a second public hearing on February 22, 2016 and has reviewed and
discussed staff material forwarded under staff memoranda dated August 7, 2015 and February
19, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the subject site is conditionally zoned C-2 (Commercial), with a voluntary
offer of a condition limiting development to a mixed use planned unit development with a
restriction of no more than 18 dwelling units per acre as allowed under the density bonus
provisions in the mixed use planned unit ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the proposed density is a maximum of 10.56 dwelling units per acre; and

WHEREAS, the C-2 zoning district allows for a mixed used planned unit development;
and

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development has been designed to be
harmonious and appropriate with the existing and potential future uses surrounding the site; and

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development is in furtherance of
Township Board policy #1.5.2 which encourages diverse housing opportunities; and

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development is adequately served by
essential public facilities and services, such as police, fire, stormwater drainage, and existing
roadways; and

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development is adequately served by
public water and sanitary sewer; and




Resolution to Approve

MUPUD #15024 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan)
March 11, 2016

Page 2

WHEREAS, the number and type of amenities are consistent with the standards of

Section 86-440 of the Code of Ordinances.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Mixed Use Planned
Unit Development (MUPUD) #15024, subject to the following conditions:

1.

The recommendation for approval is based on the Cover Sheet, Site and Utility Plans
(North and South), and Amenities Plan, prepared by KEBS, Inc., dated January 25,
20186; and the Revised Phasing Plan, prepared by KEBS, Inc., dated March 8, 2016,

subject to revisions as required. '

The recommendation for approval is based on the building elevations for the apartment
buildings prepared by Zehren and Associates, Inc., dated June 12, 2015; and building
elevations for the mixed use building prepared by Zehren and Associates, Inc. dated
January 21, 2016; and the schematic building elevations for the proposed remodeled
warehouse/commercial building, prepared by FUN Architecture, and received by the
Township on January 25, 2016, subject to revisions as required. Building materials (type
of materials and percentage of each material) for the apartment buildings, mixed use
building and converted warehouse/commercial building shall be consistent with the
products shown on the aforementioned elevation drawings.. The character and quality of
the building materials and general architectural design of the buildings shall be
consistent on all four sides of each building.

The final building elevations and building materials shall be subject to the approval of the
Director of Community Planning and Development.

Approval of MUPUD #15014 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan) shall be
contingent on the approval of Special Use Permit (SUP) #15101 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc.,
and WestPac Michigan).

Approval is subject to one or more amenities. The applicant proposes the following
amenities as identified on the Amenities Plan (Sheet 10) and in the applicant’s project
summary: recycle center; Township pathway system; bike parking (total of 224 bike
parking spaces including covered bike storage); public pocket parks; uncovered bike
parking; public art; outdoor seasonal sales area; rehabilitation of a degraded site; 1%
floor awnings and upper floor balconies; underground utilities; consolidation of multiple
parcels into one parcel; bike repair station; foot and bicycle pathways and sidewalks that
connect to the Township’s pedestrian/bicycle pathway system; porches; public
recreation; public cultural venues; outdoor gathering spaces for residents and public;
and LED light fixtures for outdoor lighting.




Resolution to Approve

MUPUD #15024 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan)
March 11, 2016

Page 3

6.

Waivers shall be granted from the Code of Ordinances as follows:

a. Section 86-404(b)(3): The required side and rear yard setbacks for a building,
parking, access drive, or other structure, is 100 feet from a residential district line or
60-foot setback shall be required if with a double row of interlocking conifer trees is
provided in addition to general screening standards. Waivers are requested as
follows:

Building/carport/parking lot Proposed setback

F3 47 feet

M1 50 feet

M2 90 feet”

M3 90 feet*

M7 94 feet*

P6 75 feet*

P7 55 feet

Carports (west of Bldg. F2) 35 feet

Carports (north of Bldg. P7) 15 feet

Carports (south of Bldg. M1) 17 feet

Parking area (south of Bldg. F3) 45 feet

*If a double row of interlocking conifer trees are provided the required 60 foot setback
would be met.

b.

Section 86-402(1)a.: The required front yard setback from Jolly Oak Road is 25 feet
from the street right-of-way. A waiver of 9 feet is requested for Building M10 to be
located 16 feet from street right-of-way.

Section 86-756(14): The required setback for a parking area is 15 feet and the
proposed parking area south if the warehouse (2362 Jolly Oak Road) is 9 feet at it is
closest point from the south property line, for a waiver of 6 feet.

Section 86-755. The minimum required number of parking spaces is 945 parking

spaces, which includes a 10% reduction when bicycle parking is provided. The plan
shows a total of 866 parking spaces (which does not include the 12 on-street parking
spaces on Jolly Oak Road), for a waiver of 79 parking spaces.

Three percent of the apartment units shall be designated as affordable housing units for
residents with income below 80 percent of the median income for the area.

The project shall be constructed in two phases. Each phase shall include a commercial
building, which is the use permitted by right in the C-2 (Commercial) district.

Future site plans shall show wetlands associated within the Smith Drain, the top of the
bank of the Smith Drain, and floodplain elevations for the entire project area.




Resolution to Approve

MUPUD #15024 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan)
March 11, 2016

Page 4

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

ki . .
The applicant shall secure all applicable approvals from the Ingham County Brownfield
Redevelopment Authority (BRA), Meridian Township Board, and Ingham County Board
of Commissioners for a Brownfield Remediation Plan, as necessary.

Any work in the 100-year floodplain shall require separate applications, reviews, permits,
licenses, and approvals from all applicable agencies and governing entities such as the
Township, the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ), the Ingham
County Drain Commissioner’s office (ICDC) and the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA), as necessary. Copies of all permits, licenses and approvals shall be
submitted to the Department of Community Planning & Development.

The applicant shall apply for and receive all applicable approvals and permits from the
Township and MDEQ for any work in a regulated wetland including filling a wetland or
drainage into or out of a regulated wetland. Copies of all permits and approvals shall be
submitted to the Director of Community Planning and Development.

Any future building additions or expansions to the buildings will require modification to
the MUPUD #15024 and SUP #15101.

Unless the building elevations are revised, the applicant will be required to receive a
variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals for non-compliance with Section 86-
440(f)(2)b.2., stating, “Buildings greater than 50 feet in width shall be divided into
increments of no more than 50 feet through articulation of the fagade,” Section 86-440-
(F)(1b., stating, “Maximum building height shall be no higher than 45 feet,” and Section
86-440(f)(2)b.4., stating, “Windows shall cover no less than 50 percent of nonresidential
street level facades.”

Truck standing, loading and unloading spaces shall be provided for the proposed
commercial buildings, or a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals is required.

Apartments may be occupied by a family, or, no more than two unrelated persons may
occupy the one and two bedroom units and no more than three unrelated persons may
occupy the three bedroom units.

All utility service distribution lines shall be installed underground.

The final design of the recycling enclosure shall be subject to the approval of the
Director of Community Planning and Development.

Site accessories such as railings, benches, trash and recycling receptacles, exterior
lighting fixtures, enclosed bicycle parking facilities, and bicycle racks shall be of
commercial quality, and complement the building design and style. Final design and
location shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and
Development.

Landscaping shall generally comply with the provisions of the Code of Ordinances,
including the mixed use planned unit development standards as outlined in Section 86-
440(f)(4) and other applicable sections of the Ordinance pertaining to landscaping.




Resolution to Approve
MUPUD #15024 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan)

March
Page 5

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

11, 2016

Site and building lighting shall comply with Article VIl in Chapter 38 of the Code of
Ordinances and shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning
and Development, including the height of any new parking lot light pole.

A final sign program shall be submitted as part of site plan review and shall be subject to
the review and approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development.

All ground or roof mounted mechanical, heating, ventilation, air conditioning, and similar
systems shall be screened from view by an opaque structure or landscape material (if at
street level) selected to complement the building. Such screening is subject to approval by
the Director of Community Planning and Development.

The applicant shall obtain all necessary permits, and approvals from the Ingham County
Road Department and the Ingham County Health Department. Copies of all permits and
approval letters shall be submitted to the Department of Community Planning and
Development.

The applicant shall apply to the Township for a land division related to the parcel of land
addressed as 2360 Jolly Road as part of site plan review. Once approved, documents
shall be recorded with the Ingham County Register of Deeds and proof of recording
submitted to the Township prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit for buildings
constructed in Phase 1. '

The utility, grading, and storm drainage plans for the site shall be subject to the approval
of the Director of Public Works and Engineering and shall be completed in accordance
with the Township Engineering Design and Construction Standards.

A copy of the site plan information that exists in a computer format for the development
project and construction plans shall be provided to the Township Engineering staff in an
AutoCAD compatible format.

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )

) ss

COUNTY OF INGHAM )




Resolution to Approve ‘

MUPUD #15024 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan)
March 11, 2016

Page 6

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
- foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the
Planning Commission on the 14th day of March 2016.

John Scott-Craig, Chair
Planning Commission

G:\commun ping & deviping\mixed use planned unit development\2015\mupud 15024 (Okemos Pointe)\staff
reports\mupud 15024 pc3 res approve




PHASE

PHASE

[ DEREIE

! L@mozms

é
EOEIU S

ﬂKEBS, INC. o8 s

2118 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, M| 48840
PH, 517-330-1014 FAX 517-339-5047

MUanthal Office
Ph. 269-761-9800
Okemos Pointe Apartments
PHASING PLAN
SCALE: NORE  Joapoe APPROVID BYt
DATE: 3-8-18 [ howC] MR SHEET | OF

AUTHORIZED BY:

Y OB &
WEST PAC MICHIGAN 88667




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

i

MEMORANDUM
TO; Planning Commission
FROM: WW/»// /W
Maftha Wyatt
) . Associate Planner/Landscape Archltect
DATE: March 11, 2016
RE: Special Use Permit #15101 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc, and WestPac Michigan), request
. to construct a group of buildings totalmg more than 25,000 square feet in gross.
floor area.

The Planning Commission held a second public hearing for Special Use Permit (SUP) #15101 on
February 22, 2016 in conjunction with Mixed Use Planned Unit Development (MUPUD) #15024,
to review revised plans for the mixed use project known as Okemos Pointe.

"The 37.29 acre site includes 21 buildings, totaling approximately 467,800 square feet. A special
use permit is being requested by the applicant to construct a group of buildings totaling more than

125,000 gross square feet.

Additional information on the project is provided in the staff memorandum for MUPUD #15024,
dated March 11, 20186.

PIanniAng Commission Options

The Planning Commission has the option to recommend approval, approval with conditions, or
denial of the special use permit for a structure of group of structures greater than 25,000 square
feet in size based on the standards listed in Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances. A

resolution to approve is attached.

Attachment
1. Resolution to approve
2." Special use permit review criteria

G:\commun ping & deviping\special use permits (sup)\2015\sup 15101 (Okemos Pointe\staff reportsi\sup 16101 PC3




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE SUP #15101
: (T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan)

Jolly Road, Jolly Oak Road and Farrins Parkway

RESOLUTION
, At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan;-held at the Meridian Municipal Building in said Township on the 14th
day of March 2016 at 7:00 p.m., Local Time. '

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported

by

WHEREAS, T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan have submitted a request to
establish an approximate 467,800 square foot mixed use planned unit development north of Jolly
Road, west of Jolly Oak Road and north of Farrins Parkway, consisting of 19 apartment buildings
and one mixed use building with studio, one, two, and three bedroom apartment units for a total of -
not more than 394 apartment units, and the existing buildings at 2398 Jolly Road and 2362 Jolly
Oak Road, on an approximate 37.29 acre site; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on
August 10, 2015 and a second public hearing on February 22, 2016 and has reviewed and
discussed staff material forwarded under staff memoranda dated August 7, 2015 and February
19, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the subject site is appropriately zoned C-2 (Commercial) which permits the
development of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet in floor area by special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project is consistent with the general standards for granting a
special use permit found in Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the approximately 467,800 square feet of building area has been designed to
be harmonious and appropriate with the existing and potential future uses surrounding the site;
and

WHEREAS, the surrounding road system has sufficient capacity to absorb the additional
traffic projected to result from approximately 467,800 square feet of building area to be used for
commercial uses including a mixed use building and 19 apartment buildings with a total of not
more than 394 apartment units; and

WHEREAS, the approximate 37.29 acre site meets the minimum lot area and lot width
requirements of the C-2 (Commercial) district; and

WHEREAS, the proposed development on the subject site will be served by public water
and sanitary sewer.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Special Use Permit #15101 (T.A.



Resolution to Approve

SUP #15101 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan)
March 11, 2016

Page 2

Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan) for a group of 21 buildings totaling more than 25,000
square feet in gross floor area subject to the following conditions:

1. The recommendation for approval is based on the Cover Sheet, prepared by KEBS, Inc.,
dated January 25, 2016; building elevations prepared by Zehren and Associates, Inc.,
dated June 12, 2015; and schematic building elevations for the proposed remodeled
warehouse/commercial building, prepared by FUN Architecture,  received by the
Township on January 25, 2016, subject to revisions as required.

2. Special Use Permit #15101 is subject to all conditions placed on Mixed Use Planned Unit
Development #15024 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc. and WestPac Michigan) by the Township.

3. The gross square feet of all buildings on the site shall not exceed approximately 467,800
square feet unless the applicant applies for and receives an amendment to Special Use
Permit #15101 and Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #15024 (T.A. Forsberg, Inc.
and WestPac Michigan). -

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) sS
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

[, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the
Planning Commission on the 14" day of March 2016.

John Scott-Craig, Chair
Planning Commission

G:\commun ping & deviping\special use permits (sup)\2015\sup 15101 (Forsberg Okemos Pointe)\staff reports\sup 15101 res to
approve PC3 :



ringy

ZONING § 86-127

Sec. 86-126. Review criteria.

Applications for special use permits shall be reviewed for compliance with the following
standards and requirements, where applicable, An application for a special use permit that
complies with all the following standards and requirements in this chapter may be approved.
The applicant shall assure that:

™
@)

(3)

4)
(5

(6)

(7

(8)

9

The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the townghip's
comprehensive development plan of current adoption.
The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious

and appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general
vicinity and that such a use will not change the essential character of the same area.

The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.

The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties
or the community.
The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools,

stormwater drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or
that the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall

be able to provide any such service.
The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site

sanitation facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and stormwater are
proposed, they shall be properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs

of the proposed project.
The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and

conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general
welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or

odors.
The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the

natural resources of the township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural
soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers, streams, major forests, wetlands, and

wildlife areas.

(Code 1974, § 81-3.2(F))

Sec. 86-127. Conditions.

The planning commission may require additional conditions, beyond those specified for the
particular special use in this chapter, necessary to accomplish the purposes and intent of this

chapter as follows:

(1)

Site conditions including, but not limited to, the following:

a.  Special yards, open spaces, or buffers.

Supp. No. 6 CD86:47



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: /ymg Commission
"FROM ﬂ? g/y/?

Harmony mazel AICP
Associaté Planner

DATE: March 11, 2016

RE: Rezoning #16-14060 (Meridian Hospitality,LLC), request to amend the conditions
of Rezoning #14060 (Boomer, LLC).

On February 22, 2016, the Plannihg Commission held the public hearing regarding Meridian
Hospitality, LLC’s request to amend Rezoning #14060 (Boomer Group, LLC), by removing the
term “all-suites” from the August 19, 2014 approved conditional rezoning as applicable to 2350

Jolly Road.

Planning Commissioners commented the amendment will not significantly alter the intent of the
condition placed on REZ #14060. Commissioners also commented that development at the site
should remain in a three- year time frame as added by the Township Board in 2014.

Per the attached resolution, the amended condition will now read:

“conditioned on limiting development on the site to a hotel with no more than 135 rooms, subject to
the standards applying to hotels in the C-2 district and all requirements of Chapter 86 of the Code
of Ordinances for special use permit, site plan review, or variance,. if any; commencement of
construction within three years from the effective date of the rezoning and reversion to PO
(Professional and Office) zoning if construction of a hotel has not commenced. A corresponding
use district is established for the above described properties.”

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the request or it may recommend.
A resolution to recommend approval has been provided. :

)
G:\planning\rezoning\2016\REZ 16-14060 (Boomenstaff reports\REZ 16-14060.pc2




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Rezoning #16-14060
. Meridian Hospitality, LLC
2350 Jolly Oak Dr. Okemos

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 14th
day of March, 2016, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Meridian Hospitality, LLC requested an amendment to Rezoning #14060
(Boomer Group, LLC), to remove the term “all-suites” from the condition approved by the
Township Board on August 19, 2014 to rezone 2350 Jolly Oak Road from PO (Professional and
Office) to C-2 (Commercial) that read: “conditioned on limiting development on the site to an all-
suites hotel with no more than 135 rooms, subject to the standards applying to hotels in the C-2
district and all requirements of Chapter 86 of the Code of Ordinances for special use permit, site
plan review, or variance, if any; commencement of construction within three years from the
effective date of the rezoning; and, reversion to PO (Professional and Office) zoning if
construction of a hotel has not commenced”; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing and discussed the request
at its February 22, 2016 meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed the staff material forwarded under cover
memorandums dated February 17, 2016 and March 11, 2016; and

WHEREAS, amending the condition of rezoning of the subject site by removing the term
“all-suites” is consistent with the existing C-2 (Commercial Zoning) of the site and the character
of the area; and

WHEREAS, the use complements and provides a customer base for surrounding
commercial service uses; and

WHEREAS, pubilic utilities and services are in place to serve the site; and

WHEREAS, the amended condition will continue to result in a logical and orderly
development pattern for the site and surrounding area into the future.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Rezoning #16-14060
amending the condition of Rezoning #14060 (Boomer Group, LLC) to read: “conditioned on
limiting development on the site to a hotel with no more than 135 rooms, subject to the standards
applying to hotels in the C-2 district and all requirements of Chapter 86 of the Code of Ordinances




Resolution to Approve
Rezoning #16-14060 (Meridian Hospitality, LLC)

Page 2

for special use permit, site plan review, or variance, if any; commencement of construction within
three years from the effective date of the rezoning; and, reversion to PO (Professional and Office)
zoning if construction of a hotel has not commenced.”

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

l, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning
Commission on the 14th day of March, 2016.

John Scott-Craig
Planning Commission Chair

G:\Planning\Rezonings\2016\REZ 16-14060 (Mer. Hosp.)\res to approve pc 2.3.doc




MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: % %‘W

Peter Menser
Associate Planner

DATE: March 8, 2016

RE: MUPUD Concept Plan — MARC/former Central Fire Station redevelopment

The mixed use planned unit development (MUPUD) ordinance includes a provision for an
applicant to submit a concept plan for concurrent review by the Planning Commission and
Township Board. The review provides both the Planning Commission and Township Board an
opportunity to offer comments and suggestions on the project design prior to formal MUPUD
application. The review is informal; therefore a public hearing and associated noticing are not
required. :

Property owner Evergreen Companies submitted a concept plan for a mixed use project on
property located at the northwest corner of Okemos Road and Clinton Street. The properties are
addressed as 4675 Okemos Road and 2150 Clinton Street. Evergreen Companies proposes to
develop the property as a mixed use planned unit development (MUPUD). The overall project site
is approximately 1.0 acre in size.

The concept plan presented by the applicant shows an approximate 3,779 square foot addition to
the existing 3,039 square foot MARC building, along with an additional 1,623 square foot covered
patio addition. The building additions include an area for dining, kitchen space, entryway, and
deliveries. A Tavern and Tap restaurant will occupy the renovated MARC building. The concept
plan also shows a Phase 2 development of an 18 unit multiple family structure with parking below.
No timeline for the construction of Phase 2 is identified.

Some features of the concept plan include the closing of one existing curb.cut on Okemos Road,
a covered bicycle parking area in Phase 2, and bicycle parking spaces along Okemos Road. The
developer has preliminarily indicated the area of the site planned for the multiple family structure
will be used as surface parking until Phase 2 is constructed.




\

{

Concept Plan Review — MARC/former Central Fire Station
Planning Commission (3/14/16) :

Page 2
FUTURE LAND USE MAP
A B ArREEE
i . i
t ”’”{OI’IPQ' A’éi %
/¢
A
7 & y
- v’?s N Yoot ]
o & 4
TR it h * wsé’
&

[Te_d Residential 1.25-3.5 dufa
i m Commercial / A
= RS :
am: G Ja:

i__| Insfitutional

The properties in the project area are designated on the Future Land Use Map from the 2005
Master Plan as Institutional.

l

ZONING MAP

The project area is located in the C-2 (Commercial) zoning district.




Concept Plan Review — MIARC/former Central Fire Station

Planning Commission (3/14/16)

Page 3

Utilities

Both public sewer and water are available to serve the proposed development.

Floodplain and Wetlands

&%
N

/
Floodway cy

Nt
o . ”S[
i ___ Floodway Fringe
A ATT ~

The project area is located near the Red Cedar River, which has both floodplain fringe and
floodway. Floodplain does not extend onto the project site. There are no wetlands on the site.

L7770

Project Analysis

The applicant is proposing to develop the site using the mixed use planned unit development
(MUPUD) process. A MUPUD is permitted is in the C-2 (Commercial) zoning district when public
water and sewer is available. The concept plan shows a total of 18 residential units spread over
approximately 1.0 acre, resulting in an overall residential density of 18 dwelling units per acre
(du/a). A MUPUD is allowed up to 18 du/a when offering four or more amenities.

Under traditional zoning the total parking requirements for the project is 194 spaces, which
includes both the restaurant and future apartment building. There are 63 parking spaces provided
on the concept plan. The MUPUD ordinance allows for flexibility on parking requirements, so the
final parking requirement will be decided during formal review by the Township Board. A
reduction of required automobile parking spaces for providing bicycle parking spaces will also be
considered.



Concept Plan Review — NMIARC/former Central Fire Station
Planning Commission (3/14/16)
Page 4

The concept plan was reviewed by the Economic Development Corporation on March 3, 2016 and
the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) on March 7, 2016. The applicant will present the
concept plan to the Township Board on March 15, 2016. If the applicant decides to move ahead
with the project a formal public hearing will be scheduled with the Planning Commission and
required public notices will be sent out. In a MUPUD.the Planning Commission makes a
recommendation on the project and the Township Board makes the final decision.

Planning Commission Option

The Planning Commission may comment and/or offer suggestions on the project design.

Attachment :
1. Preliminary site plans and rendering.

.G:\Community Planning & Development\PlanningfMIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (MUPUD)\2016\WIARC CONCEPT PLANWARC
concept.pci.doc : N




3 Wy Jantii) apms 930 nuido3

€E6BY IW DNISNYT
LEYIS NVOITIV 3 011

Isamnvanod
NEENNELE

N SONT.

QY SOWNIO .,

eI

D078 LD 'AQNIY
INWANVIS3Y/dva

— 2k pofosy _

3 » NOUACETULLS

TEEY % NV X DNRWT X (SIS X Y RIISKRSYE T4

B,

SADOIA LI D 2N

[=mn<spunl
[=lalgn WE=

L________|

214 Sy D] ores vz webiddos

|

™,
1% 5w

ﬁﬁ\ VR NOIIVSET

S
_ aazm%

L0 G

\-L

AN, SADVAS 9 -

NOLLOND “dIHGNML. THOLTS "ol STIValls bbl = TYLOL
G = (T X QGT) + T X GLINY Gl - T ACWHd.
bt w GLE / I8 TIAWEN bAGS = | DCWH

TSIV

ATHAY-LIIA = T 36¥Hd
ANYHYLGI - | I5YHd
GXN BRI

"G M-I AN SOTANKIDE

+ €0 OLTIV SNINOZEN ¥ STATnVd 4O SNINITHOD Q00N

oy o TRNOZ

O SOWTHG SLOF ¥ NOIRITD O HITIEY

QNI L03r0¥d

SIEI/T0
SIBIZ

|

TN
MIIAIY IN3TD |

&

§

§

£

i

1

{

J

—— e

N N oeT e

XNV ELE oH

2D

[ SOOI RH
S SNIEINE ™~
[ o N




N
1IN SOVEND
QU SOYEXO 529

T L )
. a@me

[F——1

EEGBS IN ‘ONISNVT
JAUSNYDITIVI 0L

SAINVINOD
NIFADAINT

LEL 5 NER.

DAIB LSIXT AONRI
INVANVLSRY/ Ve

— XU pofesy —

SADI LD

[=n<g@Spenl
SIS

DY x RO x 2IRN « SINES ¥ UG 31T

|

T MRy fanttaa] cons ptaranton

m@a

1

e

AN VA
LIRS O, GRLSLS 50 TIVIG
LV $ML IO 32 GLaR Do

ToUVALGIT vt
300 F50ua Jine 20w SABNAT

Loty oy e
ey e e
DT LTI (HANIN] Glans

ity
B S e o
710 EX0uTI GAEVILENTY Hou

N

oIV TS Iova






